
      

NO T ICE O F  MEET INGNO T ICE O F  MEET ING
CIT Y O F  G ARLAND, T EXASCIT Y O F  G ARLAND, T EXAS

PLAN CO MMISSIO NPLAN CO MMISSIO N
City  Hall,  Counc il ChambersCity  Hall,  Counc il Chambers

William E. Dollar  Munic ipal Build ingWilliam E. Dollar  Munic ipal Build ing
200 N. F if th Street200 N. F if th Street

G ar land, T ex asG ar land, T ex as
Apr il 22, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.Apr il 22, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.  

 
A meet ing of the Plan Commis s ion of the C ity  of  G ar land, T ex as  w ill be held at the aforementioned loc at ion, date, and t ime to dis c us s  and c ons ider  theA meeting of the Plan Commis s ion of the C ity  of  G ar land, T ex as  w ill be held at the aforementioned loc at ion, date, and t ime to dis c us s  and c ons ider  the
follow ing agenda items .follow ing agenda items .

A pre-meet ing w ill begin at 5:45 p.m. at  the s ame loc at ion as  the regular  meet ing.  T he agenda for  the pre-meet ing is  the s ame as  for  the regularA pre-meet ing w ill begin at 5:45 p.m. at  the s ame loc at ion as  the regular  meet ing.  T he agenda for  the pre-meet ing is  the s ame as  for  the regular
meet ing, and may  inc lude addit ional items  as  s et for th below.meeting, and may  inc lude addit ional items  as  s et for th below.

  INVO CAT IO N AND PLEDG E O F  ALLEG IANCE:  I t  is  the c us tom and tr adit ion of the members  of the Plan Commis s ion to hav e an inv oc at ion and rec ita lINVO CAT IO N AND PLEDG E O F  ALLEG IANCE:  I t  is  the c us tom and tr adit ion of the members  of the Plan Commis s ion to hav e an inv oc at ion and rec ita l
of  the Pledge of Allegianc e pr ior  to the beginning of the meet ing.  Members  of the audienc e are inv ited to par t ic ipate.  Howev er ,  members  of theof the Pledge of Allegianc e pr ior  to the beginning of the meet ing.  Members  of the audienc e are inv ited to par t ic ipate.  Howev er ,  members  of the
audienc e are not r equir ed to par t ic ipate.  T he dec is ion to par t ic ipate is  s tr ic t ly  a matter  of  pers onal c hoic e and has  no bear ing on matter s  to beaudienc e are not r equir ed to par t ic ipate.  T he dec is ion to par t ic ipate is  s tr ic t ly  a matter  of  pers onal c hoic e and has  no bear ing on matter s  to be
c ons idered by  the Plan Commis s ion and w ill not af fec t the dec is ions  to be made dur ing the meet ing.c ons idered by  the Plan Commis s ion and w ill not af fec t the dec is ions  to be made dur ing the meet ing.

T he meet ing w ill be broadc as t on C ity  of  G ar land G ov ernment Ac c es s  T elev is ion (CG T V) .  CG T V is  av ailable v ia G ar landT X.gov , c hannel 16T he meet ing w ill be broadc as t on C ity  of  G ar land G ov ernment Ac c es s  T elev is ion (CG T V) .  CG T V is  av ailable v ia G ar landT X.gov , c hannel 16
(Spec trum) , Channel 44 (F ront ier ) ,  and c hannel 99 (AT &T  U-v ers e) .   Meet ings  are broadc as t online v ia liv e- s tr eaming, on-demand, and air  on CG T V(Spec trum) , Channel 44 (F ront ier ) ,  and c hannel 99 (AT &T  U-v ers e) .   Meet ings  are broadc as t online v ia liv e- s tr eaming, on-demand, and air  on CG T V
with s ev eral r ebroadc as ts  dur ing the week  of the meet ing. w ith s ev eral r ebroadc as ts  dur ing the week  of the meet ing. 

Public  CommentsPublic  Comments
Your  c omments  mus t r e late to an item on th is  agenda -  non-germane c omments  are not in order .   T ime limits  w ill be impos ed by  the Chairman asYour  c omments  mus t r e late to an item on th is  agenda -  non-germane c omments  are not in order .   T ime limits  w ill be impos ed by  the Chairman as
appropr iate to the nature of the agenda item.  G enerally ,  public  s peak ers  are giv en three minutes .appropr iate to the nature of the agenda item.  G enerally ,  public  s peak ers  are giv en three minutes .  

IN-PERSO N CO MMENT S: Regis tr at ion w ill be r equir ed for  any  c it iz en w is hing to s peak . Speak ers  s hall r egis ter  us ing the elec tr onic  r egis tr at ion k ios k sIN-PERSO N CO MMENT S: Regis tr at ion w ill be r equir ed for  any  c it iz en w is hing to s peak . Speak ers  s hall r egis ter  us ing the elec tr onic  r egis tr at ion k ios k s
in the lobby  of C ity  Hall.in the lobby  of C ity  Hall.

G ar land C ity  Hall and Counc il Chambers  are wheelc hair  ac c es s ible.   Spec ial park ing is  av ailable on the eas t s ide of C ity  Hall and on Aus t in & StateG ar land C ity  Hall and Counc il Chambers  are wheelc hair  ac c es s ible.   Spec ial park ing is  av ailable on the eas t s ide of C ity  Hall and on Aus t in & State
Street wes t of  C ity  Hall.   Pers ons  w ith dis abilit ies  who plan to at tend th is  meet ing and who may  need aux iliar y  aids  or  s er v ic es  mus t c ontac t the C ityStreet wes t of  C ity  Hall.   Pers ons  w ith dis abilit ies  who plan to at tend th is  meet ing and who may  need aux iliar y  aids  or  s er v ic es  mus t c ontac t the C ity
Sec retar y 's  O ff ic e at ( 972)  205-2404 at leas t two work ing day s  pr ior  to the meet ing s o that appropr iate ar rangements  c an be made.  BRAILLE IS NO TSec retar y 's  O ff ic e at ( 972)  205-2404 at leas t two work ing day s  pr ior  to the meet ing s o that appropr iate ar rangements  c an be made.  BRAILLE IS NO T
AVAILABLE.AVAILABLE.

I f  the Plan Commis s ion adjourns  into ex ec ut iv e s es s ion dur ing th is  meet ing, the ex ec ut iv e s es s ion w ill be c onduc ted between and among the membersIf  the Plan Commis s ion adjourns  into ex ec ut iv e s es s ion dur ing th is  meet ing, the ex ec ut iv e s es s ion w ill be c onduc ted between and among the members
of the Plan Commis s ion and relev ant C ity  s taf f .   Public  ac c es s  to that meet ing is  prohibited by  State law.  of  the Plan Commis s ion and relev ant C ity  s taf f .   Public  ac c es s  to that meet ing is  prohibited by  State law.  
 

C ON SEN T AGEN D AC ON SEN T AGEN D A  
 

Al l  i tems under th is section are recommended for approval  by a single motion of the P lan C ommission,A l l  i tems under th is section are recommended for approval  by a single motion of the P lan C ommission,
w i thout d iscussion.  The P lan C ommission has had the opportuni ty to review  each of these i tems during aw i thout d iscussion.  The P lan C ommission has had the opportuni ty to review  each of these i tems during a
pre-meeting.  The C hai rman w i l l  announce the agenda and provide an opportuni ty for members of thepre-meeting.  The C hai rman w i l l  announce the agenda and provide an opportuni ty for members of the
audience and the P lan C ommission to request that an i tem be removed and considered separate ly.audience and the P lan C ommission to request that an i tem be removed and considered separate ly.  
 
      

1.1. MINUTESMINUTES   

 

a.a. Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the April 8, 2024 meeting.
 

2.2. PLATSPLATS   

 

a.a. P 24-10 Tuckerville Park-Final Plat
 



      

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

Speaker Regulations:Speaker Regulations:

Anyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must fi l l out a speaker card and giveAnyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must fi l l out a speaker card and give
it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are located at the entrance to theit to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are located at the entrance to the
Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize speakers; he may impose a time limit andCouncil Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize speakers; he may impose a time limit and
may provide for rebuttal.  All comments and testimony are to be presented from the podium.may provide for rebuttal.  All comments and testimony are to be presented from the podium.

  

 

3.3. ZONINGZONING   

 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Triangle Engineering, LLCTriangle Engineering, LLC, requesting approval of 1) an Amendment
to Planned Development (PD) District 12-56 for Community Retail (CR) Uses; 2) a Specific Use Provision
for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use and 3) a Detail Plan for Retail Use, Restaurant Use and Restaurant
with Drive-Through Use. This property is located at 5203 Naaman Forest Boulevard. (District 1) (File Z 23-
08)

 

b.b. Consideration of the application of Mechu Autos Limited CompanyMechu Autos Limited Company , requesting approval of  1) a Specific
Use Provision for an Automobile Sales, New or Used Use on a property zoned Industrial (IN) District and 2)
a Plan for an Automobile Sales, New or Used Use. This property is located at 702 Easy Street. (District 6)
(File Z 24-07) 

 

4.4. MISCELLANEOUSMISCELLANEOUS   

 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Shana CarterShana Carter , requesting approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7,
Table 7-7 of the Garland Development Code and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an attached wall
sign on a property zoned Downtown (DT) District, Downtown Historic (DH) sub-district. This property is
located at 409 Main Street. (District 2) (File DD 24-02) 

 

5.5. ADJOURNADJOURN   

 

NOTICE: The Plan Commission may recess from the open session and convene in a closed session if the discussion of any of the listed agenda items concerns matters regarding
priviledged and unpriviiledged client information deemed confidential by Rule 1.05 of the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct.  Sec. 551.071, Tex. Gov't Code.

NOTE: A quorum of the City Council may be in attendance and may or may not participate in the discussions of the Committee or board.



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 1. a. 1. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/22/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Plan Commission Minutes for April 8, 2024
Summary:Summary:
Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the April 8, 2024 meeting.

AttachmentsAttachments
April 8, 2024 Plan Commission Minutes



MINUTESMINUTES
 

 
The Plan Commission of the City of Garland convened in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, April 8, 2024, in
the Council Chambers at the William E. Dollar Municipal Building, 200 N. Fifth Street, Garland, Texas, with the
following members present:

Present: Scott Roberts, Chairman  
Julius Jenkins, 1st Vice Chair  
Stephanie Paris, Commissioner  
Georgie Cornelius, Commissioner  
Rich Aubin, Commissioner  
Patrick Abell, Commissioner  
Michael Rose, Commissioner  

Absent: Wayne Dalton, 2nd Vice Chair

Staff Present: Will Guerin, Planning Director
Nabiha Ahmed, Lead Development Planner
Shawn Roten, Senior Assistant City Attorney
Elisa Morales, Secretary

 
C O NSENT  AG EN DAC O NSEN T  AG END A  

 
All items  under  th is  s ec t ion ar e  r ec ommended for  appr ov a l by  a  s ing le  mot ion o f  the Plan C ommis s ion,  w ithout  d is c us s ion.   T he Plan C ommis s ion hasAll items  under  th is  s ec t ion ar e  r ec ommended for  appr ov a l by  a  s ing le  mot ion o f  the Plan C ommis s ion,  w ithout  d is c us s ion.   T he Plan C ommis s ion has
had the oppor tun ity  to  r ev iew  eac h o f  thes e items  dur ing a  pr e- meet ing.   T he C hair man w ill announc e the agenda and pr ov ide an oppor tun ity  forhad the oppor tun ity  to  r ev iew  eac h o f  thes e items  dur ing a  pr e- meet ing.   T he Chair man w ill announc e the agenda and pr ov ide an oppor tun ity  for
member s  o f  the aud ienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to  r eques t  that  an item be r emov ed and c ons ider ed s epar ate ly .member s  o f  the aud ienc e and the Plan Commis s ion to  r eques t  that  an item be r emov ed and c ons ider ed s epar ate ly .

Mot ionMot ion  was made by Commissioner Aubin to appr ov eappr ov e  the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Rose. Mot ion c ar r iedMot ion c ar r ied : 77  Ayes, 00  Nays. 
 
        

1.1. MINUTESMINUTES  
 

a.a. Consider approval of the Plan Commission Minutes for the March 25, 2024 meeting. APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

2.2. PLATSPLATS  
 

a.a. P 24-09 Rick Oden Park - Final Plat APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

3.3. MISCELLANEOUSMISCELLANEOUS  
 

a.a. Impact Fee Report APPROVEDAPPROVED   

 

ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATIONITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION 
 

Speaker Regulations:Speaker Regulations:

Anyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must f i l l  out a speakerAnyone wishing to speak for, against, or on agenda items must f i l l  out a speaker
card and give it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards arecard and give it to the Plan Commission Secretary before speaking (cards are
located at the entrance to the Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognizelocated at the entrance to the Council Chambers).  The Chairman will recognize
speakers; he may impose a t ime limit and may provide for rebuttal.  All commentsspeakers; he may impose a t ime limit and may provide for rebuttal.  All comments
and testimony are to be presented from the podium.and testimony are to be presented from the podium.

 

 

4.4. ZONINGZONING  
 

a.a. Consideration of the application of Barraza Consult ing GroupBarraza Consult ing Group, requesting approval of 1) an
Amendment to Planned Development (PD) District 18-41 for Mixed Uses and 2) a Detail Plan
for an Office, General Use. This property is located at 2002 West Campbell Road (District 7)
(File Z 24-06)

APPROVEDAPPROVED   



MotionMotion was made by Commissioner Jenkins to close the public hearing and approveapprove the
application as presented. Seconded by Commissioner Paris. Motion carr iedMotion carr ied: 77 Ayes, 00
Nays. 

 

b.b. Consideration of the application of Zebene EsheteZebene Eshete, requesting approval of a Change in Zoning
from Multi-Family-1 (MF-1) District to Multi-Family-2 (MF-2) District. This property is located at
1810 Wynn Joyce Road. (District 3) (File Z 24-14) (This application has been withdrawn(This application has been withdrawn
by the applicant.)by the applicant.)

WITHDRAWN

 

5.5. ADJOURNADJOURN

There being no further business to come before the Plan Commission, the meeting adjourned at
7:05 p.m. 

 

 
CITY OF GARLAND, TEXAS  

 
/s/ Scott Roberts, Chairman  /s/ Elisa Morales, Secretary



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 2. a. 2. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/22/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: P 24-10 Tuckerville Park-Final Plat
Summary:Summary:
P 24-10 Tuckerville Park-Final Plat

AttachmentsAttachments
P 24-10 Tuckerville Park Final Plat Report & Attachments



Planning Report 
File No: P 24-10 /District 2 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: April 22, 2024 
 
FINAL PLAT 
Tuckerville Park 
 
LOCATION 
1801 State Highway 66 
 
ZONING 
Planned Development (PD) District 85-97 and Industrial (IN) District 
 
NUMBER OF LOTS 
One 

 
ACREAGE 
63.334 acres 
 
BACKGROUND 
The purpose of this Final Plat to create one (1) lot of record for the park. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of the Final Plat. All technical requirements have been addressed and the plat is in 
order as submitted.  
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
i. Location Map 
ii. 24 x 36 Plat  
 
PREPARED BY: REVIEWED BY: 
Nabiha Ahmed                                                   Will Guerin, AICP 
Lead Development Planner                                  Director of Planning                              
Planning and Development                                    
972-205-2453  
nahmed@garlandtx.gov 
  
 
 
 



GREENCOVE DR

R
IV

ER
BI

R
C

H
 T

R
L

KATALIA C
T

TOWERVIEW LN

M
AI

N
LI

N
E

D
R

BA
Y

W
Y TO

W
ER

ST

FAIRLANDS DR

BA
SS

W
O

O
D

 T
R

L

M
IL

LS
 R

D

KURT LN
STATE HIGHWAY 66 HWY

SOMERSET
DR

H
EB

R
O

N
 D

R
SHOREHAVEN DR

N COUNTRY

CLUB RD

W
IND

LAKE CIR

COMMERCE ST

P D  8 5 - 9 7P D  8 5 - 9 7

S  2 1 - 2 2S  2 1 - 2 2

S  0 7 - 7 3S  0 7 - 7 3
P D  9 7 - 1 3P D  9 7 - 1 3

S  0 5 - 1 8S  0 5 - 1 8

P D  9 7 - 2 8P D  9 7 - 2 8
P D  0 2 - 3 8P D  0 2 - 3 8

C RC R
S  0 7 - 4 7S  0 7 - 4 7

C RC R

S F - 7S F - 7 I NI N

I NI N

I NI N

A GA G

A GA G

P D  8 4 - 1 2 0P D  8 4 - 1 2 0

P DP D
2 2 - 4 82 2 - 4 8

1413
2233

2102

117

824

2146

1429

1806

2305

2318

2208

1513

317

522

1450
2226

2101

2213

413
1806

1454

213

1433

1458

1622

1905

2136
533

109
1805

1521

105

1410
2202

1814

1502

1410

334

2310

1430

1514

409

402

2205

501

506
2321

1429

522

818

1430

1421

1810

1817

1941

502

1650

1901

1526

2302

1814

1618

2309

7011625

622 421

606

1437

2306

2218
1521

1902

2321

1517
1409

209

1618

1405

1461

418

1605

510

618

201

1506

1506

1630

117

2218

2217

1524

1322

1506

510

1502

1810

1937

1622

114

1805

2106

1639

1642

1406

417

509

2202

2310

1566

1517

517

1633

1818

1321

1509
325

405

517

1933

501

514

1414

217

1505

2101

2103
1501

1602

2301

534

2206513

218

1441

1709

1437

1418

1518

2314

2210

1409

1625

1518

1817

1501

2110

506

110

506

1657

1880

1905

1449

2217

602

1506

1549

1522

1445

19011510

1918

118

2140

1626

1910

402

2102

414

1557

1518

1462

1929

1528

2325

113

214

1805

2104

1438

2106

1634

1817

1406

506
1434

413

1533

2105

1638

317

409

401

1665 2301

521
1609

2306

639

602

305

110

5141633

2321
1510

118

22131606

1322

2230

1641

330

1802

502

1606

1438

502

1417

2209

1801

2313

1434

1401

305

1661

1570

626

518

2221

1817

2201

2134

1453
2318

410
1901

1426

1521

1502

1938

409

521
510

1809

1634
1509

1410

2217
1421

1413

1554

121

1730

505
2313

1637

1516

1518

1434
1537

1310

2001

2213

1801

2113

2229

1449

321

1422

1461

2202

1614

422

610

2309

2202

602

2122

1818

1520

405

2214

1433

606

1330

2314

2105

1418

514

1913

1601

405
526

2108

529

2305

1402

2205

2309
2201

1646

1726

1512

1449

2120

301

325

2313

1441
2317

1417
15141429

1510

1621

2210

1405

2318

1573

1626

1605

1430

2302

1806

1450

283

309

1529

313

22011506
1514

1649

1445

2302

1653

1409

1322

1442

2109
820

2108

1401

1433

1410

1921

1442

1801

509

313

1810

422

2108

2313

2210

1818

2325

2118

1802

1418

113

1813

1624

1601

1806

1553

1426

2112 606

505

1525

2305

322

1641

2218

122

1645

1417

414

1509

1802

1321

321

333

1917

1457

1500

1501

102

2218

102

1626

425

601

14581414

329

501

1809

2213

1422

1457

1810

2206

1541

301

525

2210

1906

1402

2302
406

1565

222

1902

2114

2234

518

1401
2101

2318

1602

1402

101

530

2206

1610

2310

2217

2130

170516731518

1321

2314

1930

406

1629

1813

105

513

1925

1814

2201
1701

1810

2020

521

2105

1438

1638 2209

2301

2314

635

2002

2214

1802

101

614

2142

2209

2306

1517

1450

2322

1642

2306

522

1454

2222

1620

2202

1933

2309

502

2225

2201

525

1809

1458

16301609

109

326
1814

2305

1802

1637

518

502

1405

1438

1434

410

5251526

1622

1926

2222

1425

1517

514

1562

1813

1734

1406

1340

510

1462

1806

2314

1426

2301

1617

1514

1509 1513

1801

1813

1525

1640

1414

2321

501

2109
1437

309

401

205

125

1720

1422

114

1510

1809

2214

1402 1442

1355

1490

1455

1801

1630
101

1349

2124

19751951

16551525

1520

1501

1401

515
507

303

100

340

1901

1010

1020

1350

1975

1902

508 510

3301

3401 3400

2150

125

1151 508

1314

14011405
1413 1417

1421
1429
1433

1441
1445

1457
1454

14461442
14381434

1430

370
366

362
358354
350

346
342
338
334
330
326

322
318314
310

306
302

329
333

337
341

345
349

353
357

330
334338

342
346

350354
358

301
305309

317

325
329

333
337

345 349
353
357

369
373
377

301
305309

313
317

321
325

329
333

337
341

345
349
353

357
361
365 369

377
381

385
389 393

397

302
310314

318 322
330
334338

342
346

350
354362
366

370
378

390
394383

1009

220
3200

¯
0 340 680 Feet

1 inch = 509 feet PLAT MAP P 24-10 INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST



NORTH COUNTRY CLUB

ESTATES  ADDITION

INSTRUMENT NO. 201900014308

D.R.D.C.T.

NORTHLAKE ESTATES  NO. 5

VOLUME 71058, PAGE 2162

D.R.D.C.T.

NORTHLAKE ESTATES  NO. 3

VOLUME 70197, PAGE 2096

D.R.D.C.T.

NORTHLAKE ESTATES  NO. 5VOLUME 71058, PAGE 2162
D.R.D.C.T.

HIDDEN FOREST ESTATES

VOLUME 2004072, PAGE 16

D.R.D.C.T.

HIDDEN FOREST ESTATES

VOLUME 2004072, PAGE 16

D.R.D.C.T.

618 Main Street
Garland, TX 75040
Ph. (972) 494-5031
 Fax (972) 487-2270

www.rdelta.com
 TBPE No. F-1515

E     N     G     I     N     E     E     R     S

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

NOTES:

1. The coordinates and bearings reported on this report of survey are reported on the Texas
Coordinate System of 1983, North Central Zone (NAD83 4202) and tied to City of Garland
published control station GPS 31 using conventional surveying methods. All distances are
measured at the surface in U.S. Survey Feet. The convergence angle at the Point of Beginning
is 01 degrees 01 minutes 53 seconds. The combined factor for this survey is 0.999851718.

2. The purpose of this plat is to combine three unplatted tracts into a single lot.

3. Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of the City of Garland
Development Code and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits.

4. Property owners of corner lots shall maintain sight visibility triangles in accordance with
Chapter Eight of the Technical Standards Manual of the City of Garland.

5. All corners monumented by R-Delta Engineers, Inc. are steel rods with plastic caps as
indicated in the legend unless otherwise noted.

PROJECT   LOCATION

NOT TO SCALE

LINE TABLE
No. Bearing Distance. No. Bearing Distance.

CURVE TABLE
Curve No. LengthRadiusDelta ChordChord Bearing

NOT TO SCALE

N
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

\3
16

5-
23

 C
O

G
 T

uc
ke

rv
ille

 R
eP

la
t\s

ub
m

itt
al

s\
20

24
 0

4 
05

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T\

26
14

-1
8 

Tu
ck

er
vi

lle
 F

in
al

 P
la

t.d
w

g,
 F

IN
AL

 P
LA

T,
 4

/5
/2

02
4 

2:
22

:2
3 

PM
, C

am
er

on
 B

. W
hi

tte
n

FINAL PLAT

TUCKERVILLE  PARK
LOT 1, BLOCK 1

JOHN L. ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 26 & THE
WORMLY CARTER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 324

    CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
GARLAND CASE NO. 220331-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY No. 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
(140 R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORECREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUBBARD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND VOL. 96134, PG. 3796  62.5000 AC D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 ASSURED HIGHWAY 66 ADDITION CC# 200900345574 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66/CENTERVILLE, LTD. CC# 201300082863 O.P.R.D.C.T. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.03 AC. CITY OF GARLAND VOL. 73067 PG. 2910 D.R.D.C.T. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 70032, PG. 841 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1R, BLOCK 1 GARLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION CENTER REPLAT CC# 201000027407 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 PAYLESS CASHWAYS No. 2 VOL. 85129, PG. 5868 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 66 INDUSTRIAL PARK VOL. 81152, PG. 2907 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF GARLAND CC# 200900207098 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.30 AC CITY OF GARLAND VOL. 2000123, PG. 1666  D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 2,758,832 SF 63.334 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION OF LOT 1, BLOCK B NORTHLAKE ESTATES No. 3 AND STREET DEDICATION OF BITTER CREEK DRIVE VOL. 71104, PG. 2125  D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ABST. 26 5.962 ACS. (UNPLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORMLEY CARTER SURVEY, ABST. 324

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN L. ANDERSON SURVEY, ABST. 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 15' ALLEY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 15' ALLEY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROPAC ADDITION 202100164584 O.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALM MORNING, LLC CC# 200600396274 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ABST. 26 ABST. 26 4.503 ACS. (UNPLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 MILANO HAT ADDITION CC# 200600085790 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITTER CREEK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°55'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,759.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°04'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,085.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°43'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
306.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°53'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
410.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°44'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,169.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°10'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
723.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°56'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2,548,774.65  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=7,021,128.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF X=2,550,815.20 Y=7,020,572.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
207.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
202.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'X15' CORNER CLIP ESMT. (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
372.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE & DETENTION ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF 10.000 AC. CITY OF GARLAND CC NO. 201600124634 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CREEK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MYRTLE BEACH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENEAGLES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR2 BEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY, 0.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°54'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESTONWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF BEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°E, 0.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRISON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF  (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BIRCH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERBERRY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE TREE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED CEDAR TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1/2" YCSRF "5310") BEARS ~ N. 52° E. 0.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66, BLOCK 1 FLOODWAY, DRAINAGE & CREEK ACCESS EASEMENT-DEDICATED TO & MAINTAINED BY HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT VOLUME 82195, PAGE 3558 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 'ACCESS EASEMENT VOLUME 2004072, PAGE 16 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDEWALK & UTILITY EASEMENT VOLUME 2004072, PAGE 16 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY & SIDEWALK RESERVATION  BY THE CITY OF GARLAND,  BY THIS PLAT (REFERENCE HIDDEN FOREST ESTATES)  VOL. 2004072, PG. 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAHOGANY TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASSWOOD TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT VOLUME 2004072, PAGE 16 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT VOLUME 2004072, PAGE 16 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
401.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
334.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x40' DRAINAGE RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
610.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 15' ALLEY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
522.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY  RESERVATION (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
544.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
559.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,484.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF BEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 3 1/4°E, 0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF BEARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 3°E, 0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF (CM) X=2,550,757.89 Y=7,022,662.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS, DETENTION & DRAINAGE RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°04'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°49'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
L96

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L97

AutoCAD SHX Text
L98

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS, DETENTION & DRAINAGE RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
623.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TXU EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
372.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
527.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
''

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
583.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
575.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,552.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
589.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
515.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'' = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONVERGENCE ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D 01' 53"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: CC#  County Clerk Number County Clerk Number D.R.D.C.T.  Deed Records of Dallas County, Texas Deed Records of Dallas County, Texas O.P.R.D.C.T. Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas VOL. Volume Volume PG.  Page Page RDR1 5/8-inch steel rod with orange cap stamped 5/8-inch steel rod with orange cap stamped R-DELTA” recovered  recovered RDR2 1/2-inch steel rod with red cap stamped 1/2-inch steel rod with red cap stamped R-DELTA” recovered  recovered RDR3 1/2-inch steel rod with red cap stamped 1/2-inch steel rod with red cap stamped RDELTA” recovered  recovered SRF   Steel Rod Found  Steel Rod Found Indicates common title on each side of a line

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND, TEXAS 75040

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 N. FIFTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL (972) 205-2474

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLCROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUBBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWLETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARS ~ S86%%DE, 0.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROPAC ADDITION 2021000164584 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 28.5°W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLK. 1 MILANO HAT ADDITION CC# 200600085790 O.P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK 1 63.334 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 60.75°E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°06'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°43'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°38'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°12'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°41'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°15'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40°40'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01°54'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,799.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°56'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31°06'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°39'51"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42°30'07"

AutoCAD SHX Text
224.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°28'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°40'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°15'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16°02'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°17'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°16'49"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°02'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°16'28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°31'08"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°30'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°23'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 56°36'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°30'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 46°46'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°36'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°08'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°47'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°33'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDR1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAKE ESTATES NO. 5 VOLUME 71058, PAGE 2162 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "B" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHLAKE  ESTATES NO. 3 VOLUME 70197,  PAGE 2096 D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°45'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°49'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°57'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°49'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°14'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°22'46"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
381.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 43°13'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°46'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°31'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°36'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 32°57'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
L96

AutoCAD SHX Text
L97

AutoCAD SHX Text
L98

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 78°53'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°53'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°13'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°22'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
374.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 59°45'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 48°31'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°08'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 52°51'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°08'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°51'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 37°08'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°02'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
456.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°02'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
83°52'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°32'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
138°55'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20°56'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
75°27'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°52'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
48°55'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°19'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
144°02'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°24'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
64°57'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 31°34'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
91°04'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 44°38'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
36°25'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°36'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DALLAS COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SPACE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDING LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 30°14'18"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°45'42"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°14'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°14'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°54'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°03'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 47°34'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°34'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°03'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°30'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°30'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 90°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
173.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 90°00'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 18°54'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°30'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°03'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 30°01'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°27'02"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°32'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°27'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 30°01'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°03'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 76°30'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°31'26"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 31°39'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
278.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61°40'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 28°19'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°08'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
280.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°17'08"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 30°18'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
177.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°01'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 70°21'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 67°36'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 76°25'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 64°03'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°49'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°24'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 37°08'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°31'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°15'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 14°45'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°45'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°14'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47



                         OWNER'S DEDICATION
NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, the City of Garland, Texas, a home rule municipality, is the owner of the property described in this plat, acting by and
through their duly authorized agents, do hereby adopt this plat, designating the property as TUCKERVILLE PARK an addition
to the City of Garland, Dallas County, Texas and do hereby dedicate, in fee simple and to the public use forever, the streets
and alleys shown thereon and do further dedicate to the public use forever the easements shown thereon for the purposes
indicated.  All reservations dedicated by this plat shall be open to, without limitation, all public and private utilities using or
desiring to use the same for the purposes dedicated. No building, fence, tree, shrub, or other structure, improvement or
growth shall be constructed, reconstructed or placed upon, over or across any easement dedicated by this plat. Any public or
private utility shall have: (1) the right to remove and keep removed all or any part of any building, fence, tree, shrub, or other
structure, improvement or growth which in any way may endanger or interfere with the construction, reconstruction,
maintenance, operation or efficiency of such utility; and (2) the right of ingress and egress to or from and upon the such
easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining and adding to, enlarging, or
removing all or parts of its operation without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. The
maintenance of paving on utility reservations and fire lanes is the responsibility of the property owner.

All utility reservations dedicated by this plat shall also include an additional area of working space for construction,
reconstruction, additions, enlargements, and maintenance including such additional area necessary for installation and
maintenance of manholes, cleanouts, fire hydrants, water services and wastewater services from the main to the curb or
pavement line.

The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance or operation of any Detention Pond area designated on this plat
or for any damage or injury to property or persons that results from the flow of water along, into or out of those detention
areas, or for the control of erosion.  The construction, operation, and maintenance of any detention area designated on this
plat is controlled by and subject to the applicable provisions of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garland, as amended,  
or the Garland Development Code, as amended.

This plat approved subject to all applicable ordinances, rules, regulations, and resolutions of the City of Garland, Texas.

EXECUTED this the _____ day of __________________, 2024.

_____________________________
Scott  LeMay, Mayor
City of Garland, Texas

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
I Wayne C. Terry, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, licensed by the State of Texas, affirm that this plat was
prepared under my direct supervision, from recorded documentation, evidence collected on the ground during field
operations and other reliable documentation; and that this plat substantially complies with the Rules and
Regulations of the Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, Texas Local Government Code,
Chapter 212, and the City of Garland Development Code, I further affirm that the monumentation shown hereon
was either found or placed as described hereon and is in substantial compliance with the City of Garland
Development Code; and that the digital drawing file accompanying this plat is a precise representation of this
Signed Final Plat

Dated this the _____ day of ____________________, 2024.

_______________________________________________
Wayne C. Terry, Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Registration No. 4184

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wayne C. Terry, known to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and
consideration and under the authority therein expressed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of  ______________________, 2024.

____________________________________
Notary Public for and in the State of Texas

My commission expires: _______________

APPROVED and ACCEPTED for the City of Garland this, the ___ day of __________, 2024.

________________________________________________
CHAIRMAN of the City Plan Commission

________________________________________________
Director of Planning Department

The approval of this plat is contingent on the plat being filed for record with the County
Clerk of Dallas County within 180 days from the above date.

STATE OF TEXAS  §
§

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared ___________________, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes
and consideration and under the authority therein expressed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of _____________________, 2024.

____________________________________
Notary Public for and in the State of Texas

My commission expires: _______________

618 Main Street
Garland, TX 75040
Ph. (972) 494-5031
 Fax (972) 487-2270

www.rdelta.com
 TBPE No. F-1515

E     N     G     I     N     E     E     R     S

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF TEXAS  §

COUNTY OF DALLAS     §

OWNER: CITY OF GARLAND

BEING a 63.334-acre tract of land situated in the John L. Anderson Survey, Abstract No. 26 and the Wormley Carter Survey,
Abstract No. 324, in the City of Garland, Dallas County, Texas and being all of a 3.30-acre tract of land described in the deed
dated the 21st day of June, 2000, from Joseph E. Saar to the City of Garland, Texas, a Texas home rule municipality and
recorded in Volume 2000123, at Page 1666 of the Deed Records of Dallas County, Texas ( “D.R.D.C.T.”), being part of a
10.000-acre tract of land described in the deed dated the 28th day of March, 2016, from the State of Texas to the City of
Garland, Texas, and recorded in Instrument Number 201600124634 of the Official Public Records of Dallas County, Texas
(“O.P.R.D.C.T.”) and also being part of that 62.5000-acre tract of land described in the deed dated the 8th day of July, 1996,
from The Baptist Foundation of Texas to the City of Garland, Texas, and recorded in Volume 96134, at Page 3796
“D.R.D.C.T.”, said 63.334-acre tract being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch steel rod found in the north right-of-way line of State Highway No 66 (a 140 foot right-of-way) as
described in deed to the State of Texas recorded in Volume 70032, at Page 841 of the “D.R.D.C.T.”, with its intersection of the
west right-of-way line of Basswood Trail (a 70 foot right-of-way) as shown on the plat of Hidden Forest Estates, an addition to
the City of Garland, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 2004072, at Page 16, “D.R.D.C.T.”, said point
being the southwest corner of said Hidden Forest Estates and the southeast corner of said 62.5000 acre City of Garland tract,
said point also being in a non-tangent curve to the left having a radius of 5,799.58 feet, a central angle of 01°54'46” that is
subtended by a chord of North 88°56'16” West, a chord distance of 193.61 feet, and having grid coordinates of:

X = 2,550,815.20 U.S. Survey Feet
Y = 7,020,572.95 U.S. Survey Feet;

THENCE in a westerly direction, with said northerly right-of-way line of State Highway No. 66, and with the arc of said curve to
the left, a distance of 193.62 feet to a 5/8-inch steel rod recovered with an orange plastic cap stamped "R-DELTA
ENGINEERS" (hereafter “RDR1”) for the point of tangency (PT);

THENCE North 89°53'39" West, with the north right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 66 and with the south line of the
aforementioned 62.5000-acre tract, at a distance of 207.59 feet pass an “RDR1” recovered for the most southerly southwest
corner of said 62.5000-acre tract and the southeast corner of said 10.000-acre City of Garland tract, continuing on the same
course with the northerly right-of-way line of said State Highway No. 66 and the south line of said 10.000-acre City of Garland
tract, for an additional distance of 202.60 feet for a total distance of 410.19 feet to an “RDR1” for the southeast corner of Lot 1,
Block 1 of Micropac Addition, according to the plat thereof recorded in Instrument Number 2021-202100164584 of the Official
Records of Dallas County, Texas;

THENCE with the easterly line of said Micropac Addition the following five (5) calls:
1. North 00°06'21” East, for a distance of 21.01 feet to an “RDR1” recovered for the point of curvature of a curve to the right

having a radius of 172.39 feet, a central angle of 31°06'59" and a chord that bears North 15°39'51" East, a distance of
92.48 feet;

2. In a northeasterly direction with the arc of said curve to the right for a distance of 93.62 feet to an “RDR1” recovered for
the point of compound curve having a radius of 224.00 feet, a central angle of 42°30'07" and a chord that bears North
52°28'24"East, a distance of 162.38 feet,

3. In a northeasterly direction with the arc of said curve to the right, a distance of 166.16 feet to “RDR1” recovered for the PT;
4. North 73°43'27" East, continuing with said easterly line of Micropac Addition, a distance of 47.93 feet to an “RDR1”

recovered for the most easterly southeast corner of said Micropac Addition, being in the most southerly west line of said
62.5000 acre tract, same being an east line of the aforementioned 10.000-acre City of Garland tract;

5. North 00°43'32" West, with the east line of said Micropac Addition and the most southerly west line of said 62.5000 acre
tract, a distance of 306.08 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found for the northeast corner of said Micropac Addition;

THENCE, North 89°55'58” West, with the southerly line of said 62.5000-acre tract and the north line of said Micropac Addition,
at a distance of 826.12 feet pass the northwest corner of said Lot 1, Block 1, Micropac Addition, the same being the northeast
corner of Lot 1, Block 1 of the Milano Hat Addition according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200600085790
“O.P.R.D.C.T.”, from which a 1/2-inch steel rod found bears North 60-3/4° East, a distance of 0.4 feet and from which another
1/2-inch steel rod found bears South 28-1/2° West, a distance of 0.4 feet, continuing along the North line of Lot 1, Block 1, of
said Milano Hat Addition, an additional distance of 380.41 feet passing the northwest corner of said Lot 1, Block 1 of said
Milano Hat Addition, the same being the northeast corner of a 4.503-acre tract described in a Special Warranty Deed dated the
24th day of October, 2006, from the Baptist Foundation of Texas to Calm Morning, LLC, recorded in Document No.
200600396274 of the “O.P.R.D.C.T.”, from which 1/2-inch steel rod bears South 3-1/4° East a distance of 0.7 feet, continuing
on the same course with the southerly line of said 62.5000-acre tract and with the northerly line of said Calm Morning, LLC
tract for an additional distance of 372.00 feet to the northwest corner of said Calm Morning, LLC tract, the same being the
northeast corner of Lot 1, Block 1, Assured Highway 66 Addition according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No.
200900345574 of the “O.P.R.D.C.T.”, and continue on the same course with the southerly line of said 62.5000-acre tract and
with the northerly line of said Assured Highway 66 Addition, an additional distance of 180.67 feet for a total distance of 1,759.20
feet to the southeast corner of a tract of land described in the deed from the City of Garland to Joseph Saar, Trustee, recorded
in Volume 2000131, at Page 4708 of the “D.R.D.C.T.”, now being the southeast corner of Lot 50, Block 1, of North Country
Club Estates Addition according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 201900014308 of the “O.P.R.D.C.T.”;

THENCE, North 00°04'45” East, with the east line of said Lot 50, Block 1 and the east line of said North Country Club Estates
Addition (east line of said Saar tract), passing at a distance of 0.29 feet a 1/2-inch steel rod with a red plastic cap stamped
"R-DELTA ENGINEERS" (hereafter “RDR2”) recovered, continuing on the same course, at an additional distance of 544.73
feet passing a 1/2-inch steel rod found for the north corner of said Saar tract and the south corner of the said 3.30-acre City of
Garland tract described in the deed from Joseph Saar to the City of Garland, and continuing on the same course with the east
line of said North Country Club Estates Addition  and the west line of said City of Garland tract an additional distance of 540.96
feet for a total distance of 1,085.98 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod with a red plastic cap stamped "RDELTA" (hereafter “RDR3”)
recovered for the northwest corner of said 3.30-acre City of Garland tract and the northeast corner of said North Country Club
Estates Addition, said point being in the south right-of-way line of a 15-foot public alley as shown on the plat of Northlake
Estates No. 3, an addition to the City of Garland, Texas according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 70197, at Page 2096
of the “D.R.D.C.T.”;

THENCE, North 88°56'48” East, with the north line of said 3.30-acre City of Garland tract, with the south right-of-way line of
said alley and the south line of said Northlake Estates No. 3, a distance of 467.90 feet to a “RDR1” recovered at the
intersection of the south right-of-way line of said alley and the southwest right-of-way line of Hubbard Drive (50-foot
right-of-way), as shown on the plat of said Northlake Estates No. 3;

THENCE, South 45°38'05” East, continuing with the north line of said 3.30-acre City of Garland tract and with the southwest
right-of-way line of said Hubbard Drive, passing at a distance of 48.11 feet a “RDR1” recovered for the most easterly corner of
said 3.30-acre City of Garland tract and the most northwesterly corner of said 62.5000 acre City of Garland tract, continuing on
the same course an additional 50.00 feet for a total distance of 98.11 feet to a 1” steel rod found for the intersection of the
southwest right-of-way line of said Hubbard Drive with the southeast right-of-way line of Bitter Creek Drive (a 50 foot
right-of-way) as it appears on the Revision of Lot 1, Block B of Northlake Estates No. 3 and Street Dedication of Bitter Creek
Drive according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 71104, at Page 2125 of the “D.R.D.C.T.”;

THENCE North 44°12'37” East, with a northwesterly leg of the northerly line of said 62.5000-acre City of Garland tract and with
the southeasterly right-of-way line of said Bitter Creek Drive, for a distance of 188.19 feet to “RDR1” recovered in the
southwesterly right-of-way line of a 15-foot public alley dedicated by the plat of Northlake Estates No. 5, an addition to the City
of Garland, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 71058, at Page 2162 of the DRDCT;

THENCE South 45°41'23” East, with the southwest line of said Northlake Estates No. 5, the south right-of-way line of said
15-foot public alley and the north line of said 62.5000-acre City of Garland tract, a distance of 87.60 feet to 1/2-inch steel rod
found at an angle point in the southerly right-of-way line of said alley;

THENCE North 88°54'54” East, continuing with the southwest line of said Northlake Estates No. 5, the south right-of-way line
of said 15-foot public alley and the north line of said 62.5000-acre City of Garland tract, a distance of 901.53 feet to a 1/2-inch
steel rod found (control monument) and called to be in the southeast line of the aforementioned Carter Survey and the
northwest line of the aforementioned Anderson Survey;

THENCE North 44°10'12” East, continuing with the southwest line of said Northlake Estates No. 5, the south right-of-way line
of said 15-foot public alley and the north line of said 62.5000-acre City of Garland tract, passing at a distance of 559.78 feet the
northeast right-of-way line of Morrison Drive (a 50 foot right-of-way) as shown on said plat of Northlake Estates No. 5, from
which a 1/2-inch steel rod found bears South 86° East, a distance of 0.15 feet, continuing on the same course for an additional
distance of 151.00 feet to the east corner of Lot 53, Block H of said Northlake Estates No. 5, from which a 1/2-inch steel rod
found with a yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 5310" bears, North 52° East, a distance of 0.8 feet, and continuing on the same
course an additional distance of 13.00 feet for a total distance of 723.77 feet to a 1/2-inch steel rod found (control monument)
for an angle point in the westerly line of said Hidden Forest and the southeast corner of a 9.03-acre City of Garland tract as
described in deed recorded in Volume 73067, Page 2910, “D.R.D.C.T.”;

THENCE South 00°44'21” East, with the east line of said 62.5000-acre City of Garland tract and the west line of said Hidden
Forest Estates, passing at a distance of 1,484.07 feet, a 1/2-inch steel rod found at the southwest corner of a 15-foot public
alley right-of-way and the northwest corner of Lot 64, Block 1, as shown on the plat of said Hidden Forest Estates, continuing
with the east line of said 62.5000-acre City of Garland tract and the west line of said Hidden Forest Estates on the same
course, passing at an additional distance of 149.88 feet, a 1/2-inch steel rod found for the southwest corner of said Lot 64 and
the northwest corner of Lot 65, Block 1, of said Hidden Forest Estates, continuing with the east line of said 62.5000-acre City of
Garland tract and the west line of said Hidden Forest Estates on the same course, a total distance of 2,169.94 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 2,758,832 square feet or 63.334 acres of land.

N
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

U
R

VE
Y\

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

\3
16

5-
23

 C
O

G
 T

uc
ke

rv
ille

 R
eP

la
t\s

ub
m

itt
al

s\
20

24
 0

4 
05

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T\

26
14

-1
8 

Tu
ck

er
vi

lle
 F

in
al

 P
la

t.d
w

g,
 L

EG
AL

 P
AG

E,
 4

/5
/2

02
4 

2:
23

:1
9 

PM
, C

am
er

on
 B

. W
hi

tte
n

FINAL PLAT

TUCKERVILLE  PARK
LOT 1, BLOCK 1

JOHN L. ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 26 & THE
WORMLY CARTER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 324

    CITY OF GARLAND, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
GARLAND CASE NO. 220331-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND, TEXAS 75040

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 N. FIFTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL (972) 205-2474

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 of 2		 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR DALLAS COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SPACE RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDING LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL 2024



GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 3. a. 3. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/22/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Z 23-08 Triangle Engineering, LLC (District 1)
Summary:Summary:
Consideration of the application of Triangle Engineering, LLCTriangle Engineering, LLC, requesting approval of 1) an Amendment to Planned
Development (PD) District 12-56 for Community Retail (CR) Uses; 2) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant,
Drive-Through Use and 3) a Detail Plan for Retail Use, Restaurant Use and Restaurant with Drive-Through Use. This
property is located at 5203 Naaman Forest Boulevard. (District 1) (File Z 23-08)

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 23-08 Triangle Engineering, LLC Report & Attachments
Z 23-08 Triangle Engineering, LLC Responses



 

Planning Report 
File No: Z 23-08/District 1 

Agenda Item: 

Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: April 22, 2024 
 
REQUEST 
Approval of 1) an Amendment to Planned Development (PD) District 12-56 for Community 
Retail (CR) Uses; 2) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use and 3) a 
Detail Plan for Retail Use, Restaurant Use and Restaurant with Drive-Through Use. 
 
LOCATION 
5203 Naaman Forest Boulevard 
 
APPLICANT 
Triangle Engineering, LLC. 
 

OWNER 
Tarek Kadowr 
 
BACKGROUND 
The site has currently undeveloped. In 2012, the City Council approved a Concept Plan for 
multiple tracts and a Detail Plan for a retail use [Academy Sports + Outdoors].  
 

The subject property is based in the Community Retail (CR) District, which allows retail and 
restaurant uses. A restaurant with drive-through requires approval of a Specific Use 
Provision.  
 
SITE DATA 
The subject property contains 2.67 acres and is accessed from two points along Naaman 
Forest Boulevard. The first access point is through a mutual access easement and the 
second access point is directly from Naaman Forest Boulevard. 
 
USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING 
The subject property is zoned Planned development (PD) District 12-56 for Community 
Retail Uses.  
 
The Community Retail (CR) district is intended to accommodate a variety of retail, service, 
and business establishments that may or may not be designed in a shopping center 
configuration. The district may be used as a transition district between lower intensity retail 
or office uses and more intense uses. A CR district is generally appropriate along major 
transportation corridors but is generally not appropriate in proximity to low-density 
residential districts without significant buffering and screening features. An example of an 
allowed use in a CR district is a retail shopping area that may be large in scale with very 
limited or no outside storage. Traffic generated by uses in a CR district must be focused 
onto the major thoroughfare network. Development in a CR district may not be designed in 
a manner that increases traffic through residential areas. 
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS  
 
     Planned Development: 



Page 2 of 4 
 
1. Site Plan 

The applicant proposes three (3) buildings for restaurant use, restaurant with drive-
through and retail use.  

The restaurant with drive-through use is proposed in Building 3, closest to Naaman 
Forest Boulevard.  

Building 1 Area: 16,900 square feet 

Building 2 Area: 4,321 square feet 

Building 3 Area: 6,522 square feet 

2. Building Setbacks 

Planned Development (PD) District 12-56 requires a sixty (60)-foot building setback 
along Naaman Forest Boulevard.  

Building 3 is approximately thirty-three (33) feet from the property line along Naaman 
Forest Boulevard.  

It should be noted that the GDC requires a side setback of twenty (20) feet when 
adjacent to a street. 

Per the applicant’s narrative, “The current setback requirement significantly limits the 
usable space available for development and hampers the property's ability to reach its 
full potential.” 

3. Screening and Landscaping 

Planned Development (PD) requires a thirty (30)-foot wide landscape buffer along 
Naaman Forest Boulevard. The applicant is proposing a fifteen (15)-foot wide landscape 
buffer along Naaman Forest Boulevard. It should be noted the GDC requires a fifteen 
(15)-foot wide landscape buffer along a Type D or larger thoroughfare which includes 
Naaman Forest Boulevard.  

Per the applicant’s narrative, “The request is being made in order to increase the 
building area, provide additional parking spaces, and enhance the commercial use value 
of the property, thereby contributing to the economic growth and development of the 
city.” 

The eastern property line requires perimeter screening as it is abutting the Agricultural 
(AG) District, which is considered a residential district. The landscape plan (Exhibit D) 
reflects a six (6)-foot tall brick wall with vegetation along the eastern perimeter. 

The site complies with all other applicable landscaping and screening standards per the 
GDC and Planned Development (PD) District 12-56. 

4. Parking and Loading 

The site plan (Exhibit C) complies with the parking requirements for the restaurant and 
retail uses per the GDC. 



Page 3 of 4 
 
5. Traffic Impact Analysis: 

A Traffic Impact Analysis was submitted to the Transportation Department and there 
were no resulting concerns with the development. 

6. Specific Use Provision: 

The applicant proposes a time period of twenty-five (25) years for the Restaurant, 
Drive-Through Use. The SUP time period guide recommends between twenty (20) to 
twenty-five (25) years. 

7. Planned Development Flexibilities: 

Planned Development (PD) District 12-56 requires a sixty (60)-foot building setback and 
a thirty (30)-foot wide landscape buffer, whereas the GDC requires a twenty (20)-foot 
side setback when adjacent to the street and a fifteen (15)-foot wide landscape buffer 
along Naaman Forest Boulevard.  

The applicant proposes a unique architectural design that will be more visible from the 
street view and enhance the surrounding area.  

Additionally, at the recommendation of staff to add seating/gathering space, the 
landscape plan (Exhibit D) reflects outdoor tables with chairs and lighting in the 
centralized open space. Benches are also proposed next to each building. 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

The Future Land Use Map of the Envision Garland Plan recommends Community Centers for 
the subject property. Community centers are areas with compact development, primarily 
non-residential, serving a collection of neighborhoods. This type of development consists of 
a mix of uses, including retail, services, office use, multi-family residential, and 
entertainment.  

The proposed use complies with the Comprehensive Plan. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIC PLAN: 

The proposed use can considered “Shopping Center” and “Retail Strip” per the Economic 
Development Strategic Plan; this category represents a property tax revenue per acre at 
$8,639 and $8,439, respectively. In addition, the proposal brings additional sales tax to 
Garland. 

COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES 
The properties to the north, west and south are mainly retail, bank, grocery store and 
restaurant and car wash uses. The property to the east is zoned Agricultural (AG) District 
and it is developed with the Curtis Culwell Center. 

The proposed use is compatible to the surrounding area. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of 1) an Amendment to Planned Development (PD) District 12-56 for Community 
Retail (CR) Uses; 2) a Specific Use Provision for a Restaurant, Drive-Through Use and 3) a 
Detail Plan for Retail Use, Restaurant Use and Restaurant with Drive-Through Use. 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
i. Location Map 
ii. Planned Development Conditions 
iii. Exhibits 
iv. Photos 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL DATE: May 21, 2024 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY:     REVIEWED BY: 
Nabiha Ahmed Will Guerin, AICP 
Lead Development Planner Director of Planning 
Planning & Development  
972-205-2453  
nahmed@garlandtx.gov  

mailto:nahmed@garlandtx.gov


SPRING
CREEK WY

N GEORGE BUSH

SERVICE RD W

NAAMAN FOREST BLVD

N GARLAND AVE

C RC RP DP D
0 4 - 4 20 4 - 4 2

P D  0 3 - 2 4P D  0 3 - 2 4

P D  0 7 - 3 6P D  0 7 - 3 6

P DP D
0 8 - 1 50 8 - 1 5

P DP D
0 7 - 3 90 7 - 3 9

S  1 4 - 2 9S  1 4 - 2 9

P D  1 3 - 0 2P D  1 3 - 0 2

P D  0 1 - 1 6P D  0 1 - 1 6

P D  0 3 - 1 4P D  0 3 - 1 4

P DP D
8 5 - 3 98 5 - 3 9

P D  1 2 - 5 6P D  1 2 - 5 6

P DP D
1 6 - 0 51 6 - 0 5

P D  0 2 - 2 0P D  0 2 - 2 0

P D  0 7 - 2 7P D  0 7 - 2 7

C RC R

P D  0 5 - 6 3P D  0 5 - 6 3

A GA G

A GA G

SS
1 6 - 3 11 6 - 3 1

P DP D
0 3 - 6 50 3 - 6 5

P D  0 3 - 6 6P D  0 3 - 6 6

P D  1 9 - 0 4P D  1 9 - 0 4

P D  2 0 - 3 7P D  2 0 - 3 7

P D / S  2 1 - 3 4P D / S  2 1 - 3 4
P DP D

1 6 - 3 91 6 - 3 9

M F - 1M F - 1

5130

5150

4950

4880

4902

4940

4920

5243
5203

4999

4850

5131

5100

ZONING MAP Z 23-08
¯

0 260 520 Feet 1 inch = 396 feet

5203 Naaman Forest Boulevard

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST



EXHIBIT B 
 

 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS  

 
 

ZONING FILE Z 23-08 
 

5203 Naaman Forest Boulevard 
 

 
I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Planned 

Development District is to allow a Restaurant, 
Restaurant, Drive-Through and Retail Uses.  

 
II.  Statement of Effect:  This Planned Development (PD) 

shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland 
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773 and Planned 
Development (PD) District 12-56, as amended prior to 
adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically 
provided herein. 

 
III. General Regulations:  All regulations of the Planned 

Development (PD) District 12-56 and Chapter 2 of the 
Garland Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included 
by reference and shall apply, except as otherwise 
specified by this ordinance. 

 
IV. Development Plans: 
 

A. Detail Plan:  Development is to be in general 
conformance with the approved Detail Plan set forth 
in Exhibit C, Exhibit D and Exhibit E. In the event 
of conflict between the conditions and Detail Plan, 
the conditions listed below are to apply. 

 
V. Specific Conditions: 

 
A. Site Layout: The development shall be in 

conformance with the site layout in Exhibit C. 
 

B. Landscaping and Screening: Landscaping and 
Screening shall be in conformance with Exhibit D.  

 
C. Building Elevations: Building elevations shall be 

in general conformance with Exhibit E.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



PD/SUP Requirements 
Zoning File 23-08 
Page 2   

EXHIBIT B 

 
 

SPECIFIC USE PROVISION CONDITIONS 
 
 

ZONING FILE Z 23-08 
 

5203 Naaman Forest Boulevard 
 

I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Specific 
Use Provision is to allow a Restaurant, Drive-Through 
Use. 
 

II.  Statement of Effect:  This Specific Use Provision 
shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland 
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773 and Planned 
Development (PD) District 12-56, as amended prior to 
adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically 
provided herein. 
 

VI. General Regulations:  All regulations of the Planned 
Development (PD) District 12-56 and Chapter 2 of the 
Garland Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included 
by reference and shall apply, except as otherwise 
specified by this ordinance. 

 
VII. Specific Use Provision: 
 

A. SUP Time Period: The Specific Use Provision the 
Restaurant, Drive-Through shall be in effect for a 
period of twenty-five (25) years. 

 



15' LS

30' BS

N
O

PAR
KIN

G

NO
PARKING

N
O

PAR
KIN

G

8

5

6

8

4

11

11

10

74

4

7

6

2

4
BUILDING #3

AREA=6,405 S.F.
RESTAURANT/RETAIL

FFE=539.00

BUILDING #1
AREA=16,400 S.F.

RESTAURANT/RETAIL
FFE=  532.50

10

6

3

BUILDING #2
AREA =4,321S.F.

RESTAURANT/RETAIL
FFE= 535.50

4

DO NOT ENTER

DR
IVE

 TH
RU

ON
LY

11

ESCAPE LANE

L.A.

10' PROP. SIDEWALK

5' PROP. SIDEWALK

5'
 P

R
O

P.
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

10
' P

R
O

P.
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

L.A.

L.A.
L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

L.A.

1

2

3

4

5
6

7

L.A.

(P
LA

T:
N6

3°
24

'1
5"

E-
90

.3
6'

)

(P
LA

T:
N2

1°
20

'4
8"

E-
49

.7
7'

)

S4
4°

07
'0

6"
W

  4
81

.9
1'

N45°34'10"W  346.82'

N
63

°2
4'

15
"E

  9
0.

36
'

N2
1°

20
'4

8"
E 

 4
9.

77
'

(PLAT:N45°34'10"W-346.82')

(P
LA

T:
S4

4°
07

'0
6"

W
-4

81
.9

1'
)

C4

C
3

C
2

C
1

5203 NAAMAN FOREST BOULEVARD

82' R.O.W.

2.67 ACRES
116,339 S.F.

LOT 7, BLOCK 1

LOT 6, BLOCK 1
MAYOR FOUNDATION ADDITION NO. 2

CLERKS FILE NO. 20130079042, D.R.D.C.T

STREET, PEDESTRIAN,UTILITY EASEMENTD201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

5' UTILITY EASEMENT &PEDESTRIAN EASEMENTV.2001097, P.1896, P.R.D.C.T.D201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

D201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

D201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

 VERIZON BOX

 VERIZON BOX

 LIGHT
STANDARD

 FIRE
HYDRANT

WATER
VALVE

PIPELINE
MARKER

 IRRIGATION
CONTROL BOX

WATER
MANHOLE

 LIGHT
STANDARD

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
SPECIAL EVENTS CENTER
V.2004098, P.99,M.R.D.C.T.

MH

MH

L.A.

24
'

24
'

18
'

18
'

4.5'

10
'

5'

12'
8'

24'

9'

9'

9' 8' 9'

18'

9'
9'

9'

R5'

R10'
R10'

R
10'

18'

18'

9'
9'

9'

24'

9'

9'

5'

57
.7

9'
10

'

4.5'
18'

27
'

5'

30'

8.22'

5'

8'

22'

5'

18'

9'

18'

20
.3

1'

14.71'

18'

9'

R8'

R8'

R8'

18'

40'40'

12
.1

4'

12.82'12.82' 12.14'

22'

8'

9'

18'
18'

18'

67
.2

4'

63.56'

87.52'

 41'

CENTERLINE

41'

5'

R8
'

R10'

R10
'

29.25'

10.41'

65.47'

EXISTING 6 FEET
WIDE SIDEWALK

PROP. DO NOT
ENTER SIGN

PROP. DO NOT
ENTER SIGN

PICK UP
WINDOW

MENU BOARD

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED
TO EX. CURB

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

PROP. ADA
RAMP

PROP. ADA
RAMP

PROP. ADA
RAMP

PROP. ADA
RAMP

PROP. ADA
SIGN

PROP.
WHEEL STOP

PROP.
WHEEL STOP

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

PROP. ADA
SIGN

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

EXISTING FIRE LANE

EXISTING FIRE LANE

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

PROP.
WHEEL STOP

PROP.
WHEEL STOP

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

LOCATION OF
CONNECT TO THE

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EX. BFR

EX. BFR

PROP. 18' X 27'
LOADING SPACE

PROP.
WHEEL STOP

EXISTING, DRAINAGE, AND
MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

D2013000079942, P.R.D.C.T.

EXISTING
FIRE LANE

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

PROP. LIGHT
POLE ( TYP.)

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

PROP.
REMOTE FDC

PROP.
REMOTE FDC

15'

30'

5.83'

15'

2

50.72'

 PROP.
MONUMENT SIGN

18'

24'

9'

18'

9'

9.13'

24'

18'

9'

R20'
R

2'

R
8'

R
5'

R4'

R
2'

R10'

R
32'

R20' R10'

PROP. WATER
METERS

18'

9'

18'

53.39'

5'
5'

67.95'

63.56'

67.95'

57
.7

9'

14'

12'

18'

9'

2'

31.08'

9'

5'

PROP. 6' BRICK/STONE
MASONRY WALL AS PER
CITY DETAIL

PROP. 6' BRICK/STONE
MASONRY WALL AS PER
CITY DETAIL

PROP. 6' BRICK/STONE
MASONRY WALL AS PER
CITY DETAIL

SITE LEGEND
CONCRETE CURB
SAW-CUT LINE

MONUMENT/PYLON SIGN
WHEEL STOPS

HANDICAP SIGN
HANDICAP LOGO

STRIPING

BOLLARD

FENCE

FIRE HYDRANT

RAMP

FIRE LANE

PARKING SPACES

TRAFFIC ARROW

DUMPSTER

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
SANITARY SEWER DOUBLE CLEANOUT
SANITARY SEWER SAMPLE PORT

GREASE TRAP
DOMESTIC WATER METER
IRRIGATION METER
GAS METER

TRANSFORMER

LIGHT POLE
POWER POLE

X

........ BUILDING

........ PROPERTY LINE

........ EASEMENT LINE

........ ASPHALT

........ CONCRETE

........ FENCE LINE

........ POWER POLE

........ OVERHEAD POWER

........ DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

........ CONTROLLING MONUMENT

........ FIRE HYDRANT

........ SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING LEGEND

SITE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

N

SITE GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OR

LOCAL JURISDICTION STANDARDS.
2. THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS IS

TAKEN FROM AS-BUILTS, UTILITY PLANS OR SURVEY. IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE
OWNERS OF SUCH UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO WORKING IN THE
AREA TO CONFIRM THEIR EXACT LOCATION AND TO DETERMINE WHETHER
ANY ADDITIONAL UTILITIES OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS MAY
BE PRESENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE AND PROTECT ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE
DAMAGED, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF
REPAIRING THE UTILITY.

3. WHERE EXISTING UTILITIES OR SERVICE LINES ARE CUT, BROKEN OR
DAMAGED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE OR REPAIR THE UTILITIES OR
SERVICE LINES WITH THE SAME TYPE OF ORIGINAL MATERIAL AND
CONSTRUCTION, OR BETTER, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED ON
THE PLANS, AT HIS OWN COST AND EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AT ONCE OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH
UTILITIES.

4. ALL EXCAVATIONS, TRENCHING AND SHORING OPERATIONS SHALL COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, OSHA,
CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS AND ANY
AMENDMENTS THERETO.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY
CONSTRUCTION TO ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER. RESTORED AREAS
INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO TRENCH BACKFILL, SIDE SLOPES,
FENCES, DRAINAGE DITCHES, DRIVEWAYS, PRIVATE YARDS AND ROADWAYS.

6. ANY CHANGES NEEDED AFTER CONSTRUCTION PLANS HAVE BEEN
RELEASED, SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. THESE CHANGES
MUST BE RECEIVED IN WRITING.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE "RED LINED" MARKED PRINTS TO THE
ENGINEER PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION INDICATING ALL CONSTRUCTION
WHICH DEVIATED FROM THE PLANS OR WAS CONSTRUCTED IN ADDITION TO
THAT INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

8. ALL CURB RADIUS TO BE 10' OR 2' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE SITE
PLAN.

BOUNDARY CURVE DATA
CURVE NO.

C1

RADIUS CHORD BEARING CHORD DISTANCELENGTH DELTA

24.5' N 42°44'52" E 9.06'9.11' 52°44'52"

C2 130.60' N 42°22'31" E 93.66'95.80' 42°03'31"

C3 29.60' N 42°24'62" E 21.20'421.68' 40°07'02"

C4 1190.00' S 79°30'50" E 406.38'408.38' 19°39'45"

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

TX. P.E. FIRM #11525

T: 469.331.8566 F: 469.213.7145 E: info@triangle-engr.com
W: triangle-engr.com O: 1782 W. McDermott Drive, Allen, TX 75013

Planning      Civil Engineering      Construction Management

MIX USE RESTAURANT & RETAIL
NAAMAN FOREST BLVD

CITY OF GARLAND
DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS 

MAYOR FOUNDATION ADDITION NO.2, LOT 1, BLOCK 1

CASE#221206-2

Scale: 1" =      ' Feet

0

30

60

C-3.0

SITE PLAN

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:

PROPOSED USE:

CURRENT ZONING:
SITE ACREAGE:

BUILDING 1 AREA :

HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED:

IMPERVIOUS AREA:

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:

PERVIOUS/LANDSCAPE AREA:
REGULAR PARKING REQUIRED: 

SITE DATA SUMMARY TABLE

HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED: 
REGULAR PARKING PROVIDED:

BUILDING COVERAGE:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:

2.67  ACRES 116,339 S.F
PD 12-56

RETAIL, RESTAURANT &
RESTAURANT WITH DRIVE-THRU

16,400 S.F

30'-0"
23.32%
0.233

1:100 FOR RESTAURANT
1:333 FOR RETAIL
TOTAL REQUIRED:

73 SPCAES

127 SPACES
6 SPACES
6 SPACES

90,586 S.F
25,753 S.F

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

BUILDING 2 AREA : 4,321 S.F
BUILDING 3 AREA : 6,405 S.F

PROJECT  CONTACT LIST

OWNER/DEVELOPER
TAREK KADOWR

4609 COPPER MOUNTAIN LN
RICHARDSON, TX 75082

CONTACT: TAREK KADOWR
TEL:  (214)-399-8350

CIVIL ENGINEER
TRIANGLE ENGINEERING LLC

1782 W. MCDERMOTT DRIVE, 
ALLEN, TX 75013

CONTACT: ANDREW YEOH
TEL: (469)-213-2804

EMAIL: AYEOH@TRIANGLE-ENGR.COM

ARCHITECT
BABA TECH

CONTACT: KUMAR MADSSWAMY
TEL:214-995-2299

EMAIL: AUTOCAD99@GMAIL.COM

SURVEYOR
TUCKER SURVEYORS

P.O. BOX 1855
BURLESON, TX 76097
CONTACT:DONNIE TUCKER

TEL:817-295-2999
EMAIL: TUCKER@TXSURVEYORS.COM

TOTAL BUILDINGS AREA : 27,126 S.F

8605 LAUREL CANYON RD,
IRVING TX 75063

60 SPCAES
133 SPCAES

133 SPACES

PROPOSED ZONING: PD 23-08

NOTE:
ALL SIGNAGE WILL COMPLY WITH CHAPTER 4, ARTICLE 5, SECTION
4.78 OF THE GARLAND DEVELOPMENT CODE(GDC) OR YOU WILL NEED
TO SEEK FOR DEVIATIONS DURING THIS ZONING CASE PROCESS.

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



150 30 60

01 LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE 1"=30'-0"

ISSUE:

DATE:

SHEET NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

04.09.2024

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L.1

RE
TA

IL
 &

 R
ES

TU
RA

NT
NA

AM
AN

 F
OR

ES
T 

BL
VD

.
CI

TY
 O

F 
GA

RL
AN

D
DA

LL
AS

 C
OU

NT
Y,

 T
EX

AS

SOLID SOD NOTES

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1 FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED.
LEAVE AREAS TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL 3" BELOW FINAL DESIRED 
GRADE IN PLANTING AREAS AND 1" BELOW FINAL GRADE IN TURF
AREAS.

2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM
OF SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE.  CORRECT 
IRREGULARITIES AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A 
MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE.  CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGER.

4. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER FOR AVAILABILITY OF EXISTING TOPSOIL.

5. PLANT SOD BY HAND TO COVER INDICATED AREA COMPLETELY.
INSURE EDGES OF SOD ARE TOUCHING.  TOP DRESS JOINTS BY
HAND WITH TOPSOIL TO FILL VOIDS.

6. ROLL GRASS AREAS TO ACHIEVE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE, FREE
FROM UNNATURAL UNDULATIONS.

7. WATER SOD THOROUGHLY AS SOD OPERATION PROGRESSES.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS UNTIL FINAL 
ACCEPTANCE.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  
MOWING, WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, CLEANING AND 
REPLACING DEAD OR BARE AREAS TO KEEP PLANTS IN A 
VIGOROUS, HEALTHY CONDITION.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN 
ACCEPTABLE TURF AREA AND SHALL PROVIDE REPLACEMENT 
FROM LOCAL SUPPLY IF NECESSARY.

10. IF INSTALLATION OCCURS BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 1 AND MARCH 1,
ALL SOD AREAS TO BE OVER-SEEDED WITH WINTER RYEGRASS, AT
A RATE OF (4) POUNDS PER ONE THOUSAND (1000) SQUARE FEET.

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
ELEMENTS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.
SURVEY DATA OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WAS SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN THE
VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PERMITS.

4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE AWAY FROM ALL
STRUCTURES.

5. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS TO BE SEPARATED BY STEEL
EDGING.  NO STEEL TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR
CURBS.

6. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE 100% IRRIGATED WITH AN
UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SHALL
INCLUDE RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS.

7. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

8. ALL SHRUBS SCREENING PARKING SPACES WILL REACH A MINIMUM
HEIGHT OF 3 FEET WITHIN 2 YEARS OF PLANTING.

1. FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED ON CIVIL
PLANS.

2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM 
BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF 
SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE.  CORRECT IRREGULARITIES 
AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT IN A MAXIMUM
OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE 
OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

4. IMPORTED TOPSOIL SHALL BE NATURAL, FRIABLE SOIL FROM THE 
REGION, KNOWN AS BOTTOM AND SOIL, FREE FROM LUMPS, CLAY, 
TOXIC SUBSTANCES, ROOTS, DEBRIS, VEGETATION, STONES, 
CONTAINING NO SALT AND BLACK TO BROWN IN COLOR.

5. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE FINE GRADED, IRRIGATION TRENCHES 
COMPLETELY SETTLED, AND FINISH GRADE APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OR ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

6. ALL ROCKS 3/4" DIAMETER AND LARGER, DIRT CLODS, STICKS, 
CONCRETE SPOILS, ETC. SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO PLACING 
TOPSOIL AND ANY LAWN INSTALLATION

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE (1") ONE INCH OF IMPORTED TOPSOIL ON
ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE LAWN.

GENERAL LAWN NOTES

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
     10% of total lot size to be landscape area
      Lot SF: 116,337.87 S.F.
      Required
      (10%) 11,633.79 S.F.

STREET REQUIREMENTS
     Requirements:  (1) tree, 3" cal. per 30 l.f. (7) shrubs or ornamental

grasses per tree required along landscape buffer. All parking
spaces must be screened by a berm or shrubs, 24"ht.

    NAAMAN FOREST BLVD:  408 l.f. (15' wide landscape buffer)
     Required
     (14) trees, 3" cal.
     (96) shrubs

     ALL SHRUBS SCREENING PARKING SPACES MUST
     BE 36" TALL WITHIN 2 YEARS.

PARKING LOT:  (139 SPACES) 52,738.73 s.f.
     Requirements:  5% of total parking area must be landscape.

(1) tree, 3" cal., per (10) parking spaces.  All parking
spaces shall be no further than 65 ft. of a required tree.

       Required
       2,636.94 s.f.  (5%)
       (14) trees, 3" cal.

RESIDENTIAL ADJACENCY (East Property Line- 480 l.f.)
Requirements: 6' ht. masonry wall with canopy 25 l.f. o.f.

       REQUIRED          PROVIDED
       6' ht. masonry wall 6' ht. masonry wall
       (17) trees, 3" cal. (17) trees, 3" cal.

Provided
(20%) 23,054.8 S.F.

Provided
(14) trees, 3" cal.
(155) shrubs

Provided
5,878.80 s.f.  (12%)
(24) tree, 3" cal.

LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS

BOTANICAL NAME

Ulmus crassifolia
Chinensis chinensis
Quercus virginiana

COMMON NAME

Cedar Elm
Chinese Pistache
Live Oak

SIZE

3" cal.
3" cal.
3" cal.

PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE

REMARKS

B&B, 12' ht., 5' spread min., 5' clear trunk
B&B, 12' ht., 5' spread min., 5' clear trunk
container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 5' clear straight trunk

QTY

16
8

25

TREES

SHRUBS

GROUNDCOVERS
BOTANICAL NAME

Liriope muscari
Cynodon dactylon '419'

COMMON NAME

Liriope
'419' Bermudagrass

SIZE

4" pots

REMARKS

container, 3- 12" runners min., 12" o.c.
Solid Sod refer to notes

TYPE

CE
CP
LO

QTY

1,460

TYPE

LIR

BOTANICAL NAME

Ilex cornuta Burfordii 'Nana'
Myrica cerifera
Ilex x 'Nellie R. Stevens'

COMMON NAME

Dwarf Burford Holly
Dwarf Wax Myrtle
Nellie R. Stevens Holly

SIZE

7 gal.
5 gal.
10 gal.

REMARKS

container, 30" ht., 28" spread
container, 24" ht., 20" spread
container, 36" ht., 36" spread

QTY

176
38
27

TYPE

DBH
DWM
NRS

NOTE:  Plant list is an aid to bidders only.  Contractor shall verify all quantities on plan.  All heights and spreads are minimums.  All plant material shall meet or exceed
remarks as indicated.  All trees to have straight trunks and be matching
within varieties.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.

CHRIS TRONZANO
(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

S
T A T E O F T E X A S

TC
ET

HI
RCAEPACSDNALDEE

GE
IS

R

RT

22 0 4

C
HR

IS TRONZANO

04.09.2024

CITY COMMENTS 06.12.2023

ZONING CASE # 221206-2

CITY COMMENTS 08.15.2023
CITY COMMENTS 04.09.2024

15' LS

30' BS

N
O

PAR
KIN

G

NO
PARKING

N
O

PAR
KIN

G

8

5

6

8

4

11

11

10

74

4

7

6

2

4
BUILDING #3

AREA=6,405 S.F.
RESTAURANT/RETAIL

FFE=539.00

BUILDING #1
AREA=16,400 S.F.

RESTAURANT/RETAIL
FFE=  532.50

10

6

3

BUILDING #2
AREA =4,321S.F.

RESTAURANT/RETAIL
FFE= 535.50

4

DO NOT ENTER

DR
IVE

 TH
RU

ON
LY

11

(P
LA

T:
N6

3°
24

'1
5"

E-
90

.3
6'

)

(P
LA

T:
N2

1°
20

'4
8"

E-
49

.7
7'

)

S4
4°

07
'0

6"
W

  4
81

.9
1'

N45°34'10"W  346.82'

N
63

°2
4'

15
"E

  9
0.

36
'

N2
1°

20
'4

8"
E 

 4
9.

77
'

(PLAT:N45°34'10"W-346.82')

(P
LA

T:
S4

4°
07

'0
6"

W
-4

81
.9

1'
)

C4

C
3

C
2

C
1

5203 NAAMAN FOREST BOULEVARD

82' R.O.W.

SEWER
MANHOLE

SEWER
MANHOLE

2.67 ACRES
116,339 S.F.

LOT 7, BLOCK 1

LOT 6, BLOCK 1
MAYOR FOUNDATION ADDITION NO. 2

CLERKS FILE NO. 20130079042, D.R.D.C.T

STREET, PEDESTRIAN,UTILITY EASEMENTD201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

5' UTILITY EASEMENT &PEDESTRIAN EASEMENTV.2001097, P.1896, P.R.D.C.T.D201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY EASEMENT
D201300079942,
P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

D201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

 UTILITY AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

D201300079942, P.R.D.C.T.

 VERIZON BOX

 VERIZON BOX

 LIGHT
STANDARD

 FIRE
HYDRANT

WATER
VALVE

PIPELINE
MARKER

 IRRIGATION
CONTROL BOX

WATER
MANHOLE

 LIGHT
STANDARD

LOT 1, BLOCK 1
SPECIAL EVENTS CENTER
V.2004098, P.99,M.R.D.C.T.

EXISTING 8" WATER
WITH 8 ' PLUG ( PER

AS-BUILTS PLAN)

EXISTING TYPE 1 "Y" INLET
THROAT=525.20
FL 18"=521.50
(PER AS-BUILTS PLAN)

18" RCP PER ASBUITS PLAN

6" PLUG
FL 6" 525.06

PER AS-BUILTS PLAN

MH

MH

CENTERLINE

PROP. DO NOT
ENTER SIGN

MENU BOARD

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED
TO EX. CURB

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

PROP. DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

EXISTING FIRE LANE

EXISTING FIRE LANE

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

PROP.
WHEEL STOP

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

PROP. 18' X 27'
LOADING SPACE

EXISTING, DRAINAGE, AND
MUTUAL ACCESS EASEMENT

D2013000079942, P.R.D.C.T.

EXISTING
FIRE LANE

LOCATION OF PROP.
CURB CONNECTED

TO EX. CURB

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

PROP.
REMOTE FDC

2

 PROP.
MONUMENT SIGN

PROP. WATER
METERS

PROP. ORNAMENTAL
METAL FENCE AS PER
CITY DETAIL

PROP. 6' BRICK / STONE
MASONRY WALLS

PROP. 6' BRICK / STONE
MASONRY WALLS

CE
1

CE
1

CE
1

CE
1

CP
1

CP
1

CP
1

CP
1

LO
9

LIR
565

LIR
545

LIR
350

CE
1

CE
1

CE
1

DBH
144

CE
2

CE
1

CE
1

CE
1

CP
1

CP
2

CE
1

NRS
15

NRS
12

CE
1

CE
1

CE
1

CP
1

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS

DWM
38

LO
16

DBH
32

Andrew
Polygon Line

Andrew
Polygon Line

Andrew
Oval

Andrew
Oval

Andrew
Oval

Andrew
Oval

Andrew
Oval

Andrew
Stamp

Andrew
Stamp

Andrew
Stamp

Andrew
Oval

Andrew
Callout
bollard lights

Andrew
Stamp

Andrew
Polygon

Andrew
Callout
proposed outdoor table and chair

Andrew
Callout
concrete pavers

Andrew
Callout
proposed sidewalk with ramp and concrete paver

Andrew
Rectangle

Andrew
Rectangle

Andrew
Callout
Bench

Andrew
Rectangle

Andrew
Rectangle

Andrew
Callout
Bench

Andrew
Arrow

Andrew
Rectangle

Andrew
Callout
Bench

Andrew
Arrow

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



42'-5 3/4" 21'-4" 127'-0 7/8" 22' 20'-6"

22
'

3'
-1

0"

30
'

25
'-3

 1
/2

"

METAL PANEL WALL
STUCCO WALL AWNING
METAL PANEL

DIVIDED LITES FOR WINDOWS

DECORATIVE CORNER ELEMENTS

STUCCO WALL

METAL PANEL WALL

STONE
VENEER

QUOINS
RECESSED ENTRY DISPLAY WINDOWS

WINDOW TREATMENT

TRANSOM WINDOWS
FACADE TRIM

4'
18

'-1
 1

/2
"

3'
-1

0"

4' 4'
18

'-0
 7

/8
"

A - 4

SHEET:

SCALE:

DATE:

8/28/2023

SH
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
E

N
T

E
R

N
a

a
m

a
n

 F
o

re
st

 B
lv

d
 @

 N
 g

a
rl

a
n

d
 A

v
e

NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING #1
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING #1
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING #1
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING #1
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

REFER TO NORTH
ELEVATION OF BUILDING
#1 FOR MATERIAL NOTES

BABA

TECH
ARCHITECTURAL

CONSULTING
autocad99@gmail.com

214-995-2299

Case Number
(221206-2)

SOUTH

WEST

EAST

NORTH

S

ENCLOSURE ELEVATION06 SCALE - 1/8" = 1'-0"
SAME MATERIALS AS MAIN BUILDING

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



4'
18

'-1
 1

/2
"

5'
-1

0 
1/

2"

12
'

3'
-1

0"

STUCCO WALL

DECORATIVE CORNER ELEMENT
ENTRY PORCH PERGOLAS PERGOLAS

4'
18

'-0
 7

/8
"

4'
18

'-1
 1

/2
"

10'-2"

4'

4'
18

'-1
 1

/2
"

12
'

4'
18

'-1
 1

/2
"

3'
-1

0"

A - 5

SHEET:

SCALE:

DATE:

8/28/2023

SH
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
E

N
T

E
R

N
a

a
m

a
n

 F
o

re
st

 B
lv

d
 @

 N
 g

a
rl

a
n

d
 A

v
e

WEST ELEVATION - BUILDING #2 & #3
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

EAST ELEVATION - BUILDING #2 & #3
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING #2
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING #3
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

NORTH ELEVATION - BUILDING #2
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

SOUTH ELEVATION - BUILDING #3
SCALE - 1/8" = 1' - 0" 

REFER TO NORTH
ELEVATION OF BUILDING
#1 FOR MATERIAL NOTES

BABA

TECH
ARCHITECTURAL

CONSULTING
autocad99@gmail.com

214-995-2299

Case Number
(221206-2)

DRIVE THRU WINDOW

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



A - 6

SHEET:

SCALE:

DATE:

9/23/2023

SH
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
E

N
T

E
R

N
a

a
m

a
n

 F
o

re
st

 B
lv

d
 @

 N
 g

a
rl

a
n

d
 A

v
e

BABA

TECH
ARCHITECTURAL

CONSULTING
autocad99@gmail.com

214-995-2299

Case Number
(221206-2)

01 - ORNAMENTAL WINDOWS

ORNAMENTAL WINDOWS

04 - DISPLAY WINDOWS

02 - AWNINGS

05 - TRANSOM WINDOWS

06 - DIVIDED LITES

04 - QUOINS

6 ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS ON THE BUILDING ELEVATIONS

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



   
 

 

Z 23-08 
 
 

  

View of the subject site from Naaman Forest 
Boulevard 

West of the subject property 

 
 
 

 

North of the subject property East of subject property 
 







GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 3. b. 3. b.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/22/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: Z 24-07 Mechu Autos Limited Company (District 6)
Summary:Summary:
Consideration of the application of Mechu Autos Limited CompanyMechu Autos Limited Company , requesting approval of  1) a Specific Use
Provision for an Automobile Sales, New or Used Use on a property zoned Industrial (IN) District and 2) a Plan for an
Automobile Sales, New or Used Use. This property is located at 702 Easy Street. (District 6) (File Z 24-07) 

AttachmentsAttachments
Z 24-07 Mechu Autos Limited Company Report & Attachments
Z 24-07 Mechu Autos Limited Company Responses



 

Planning Report 
File No: Z 24-07/District 6 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: April 22, 2024 
 
REQUEST 
Approval of 1) a Specific Use Provision for an Automobile Sales, New or Used Use on a 
property zoned Industrial (IN) District and 2) a Plan for an Automobile Sales, New or Used 
Use. 
 
LOCATION 
702 Easy Street 
 
APPLICANT 
Mechu Autos Limited Company 
 
OWNER 
Judge Randall Isenberg 
 
BACKGROUND 
The site contains an existing 6,000 square-foot building. The applicant proposes to use 
3,050 square feet of the building for automobile sales.  
 
The applicant will sell a maximum of six (6) cars that will be stored inside the building.  
 
 
SITE DATA 
The subject property contains 0.45 acres and is accessed from Easy Street. It should be 
noted that 3,050 square-foot of the building belongs to 702 Easy Street and 2950 square-
foot belongs to 704 Easy Street. 
 
USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING 
The subject property is zoned Industrial (IN) District. The Industrial (IN) district is intended 
to provide for a wide range of industrial uses that are generally not compatible adjacent to 
residential neighborhoods, and may or may not be compatible with some nonresidential 
uses. Such uses include manufacturing, processing, assembling, research and development, 
and warehousing and distribution. 
 
A Specific Use Provision (SUP) is required for Automobile Sales, New or Used in this zoning 
district. The GDC defines this as “Retail sales of new or used automobiles. The term includes 
the following incidental uses: major and minor vehicle repairs, parts sales, on-site fuel 
tank(s) for use by the operation only (no retail fuel sales).” 
 
CONSIDERATIONS  
 
     Specific Use Provision: 
1. The applicant requests to allow the Automobile Sales, New or Used Use, which requires a 

Specific Use Provision in the Industrial (IN) District. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

The applicant will sell a maximum of six (6) used cars. The applicant has indicated that 
cars for sale will be stored inside the building. No vehicle repairs are proposed on the 
property.  

2. The site plan (Exhibit C) meets the parking requirement. The outdoor surface parking 
located in front of and behind the building will be for customers and employees.  

3. There are no site changes proposed with this request. Therefore, this request does not 
trigger any screening and landscaping standards or new building design standards.  

4. The applicant requests the SUP to be valid of a time period of six (6) years. The SUP 
time period guide does not have a recommended time period for automobile sales.  

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Future Land Use Map of the Envision Garland Plan recommends Industry Center for the 
subject site.  
 
Industry centers provide a cluster of trade and industry that cumulatively employ large 
numbers of people. Operations within this development type may require substantial 
infrastructure and may result in more significant negative impacts (sound, air, traffic, 
outdoor lighting, storage, etc.). 

 
COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES 
The subject property is located within a larger industrial area containing auto repair, HVAC 
repair services, and furniture repair. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIC PLAN 
Per the Economic Development Strategic Plan, consideration should be given to whether 
adding automotive-related uses such as Automobile Sales that require zoning changes are 
the best use of land. The Plan recommends being selective on land use requests requiring 
re-zonings such as SUP’s.  The proposal would not be anticipated to add sales tax.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Denial of 1) a Specific Use Provision for an Automobile Sales, New or Used Use on a 
property zoned Industrial (IN) District and 2) a Plan for an Automobile Sales, New or Used 
Use. 
 
Staff finds the request does not align with the Comprehensive Plan and Economic 
Development Strategic Plan.  
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
i. Location Map 
ii. SUP Conditions 
iii. Exhibit 
iv. Photos 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL DATE: May 21, 2024 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 
PREPARED BY:     REVIEWED BY: 
Nabiha Ahmed Will Guerin, AICP 
Development Planner Director of Planning 
Planning & Development  
972-205-2453  
nahmed@garlandtx.gov  

mailto:nahmed@garlandtx.gov


EA
SY

 S
T

I NI N

I NI N

I NI N

S  1 5 - 2 9S  1 5 - 2 9 P D  2 0 - 3 1P D  2 0 - 3 1

720

706

613

620

715

626

614

708

802

702

606

707

722

624

681

ZONING MAP Z 24-07
¯

0 75 150 Feet
1 inch = 119 feet

702 Easy Street

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST INDICATES SUBJECT PROPERTY



EXHIBIT B 

 
 

SPECIFIC USE PROVISION CONDITIONS 
 
 

ZONING FILE Z 24-07 
 

                  702 Easy Street 
 

 
 
I. Statement of Purpose:  The purpose of this Specific 

Use Provision is to allow an Automobile Sales, New or 
Used Use. 

 
II. Statement of Effect:  This Specific Use Provision 

shall not affect any regulation found in the Garland 
Development Code, Ordinance No. 6773, as amended prior 
to adoption of this ordinance, except as specifically 
provided herein. 
 

III. General Regulations:  All regulations of the 
Industrial (IN) District, and Site Development 
Standards as set forth in Chapter 2 and 4 of the 
Garland Development Code, Ordinance 6773, are included 
by reference and shall apply, except as otherwise 
specified by this ordinance. 

 
IV. Abandonment:   In the event the land use for which this 

Specific Use Provision was granted (“Land Use”) is 
abandoned, the SUP and all rights to the Land Use are 
automatically terminated, and the premises must be used 
in conformance with the PD, GDC, federal, and state 
law.  
 
For the purposes of this Specific Use Provision, 
Abandonment is any of the following acts: 
 

 
A. A failure to apply for a site or building permit on 

the premises, where applicable, within 180 days of 
the effective date of this SUP; 
 

B. A failure to obtain a certificate of occupancy for 
the Land use within 730 days of the effective date 
of this SUP; 
 

C. A failure to commence operating the Land Use on the 
premises within 90 days of receiving a final 
certificate of occupancy for the Land Use; 
 

D. Discontinuance of the Land Use for a period of 180 
days; 
 

E. Applying for, and receiving, a new Certificate of 
Occupancy for a use other than the Land Use; or 

 



SUP Requirements 
Zoning File 24-07 
Page 2 

EXHIBIT B 

F. Operating a use on the premises, whether as a 
primary or secondary use, that is not allowed within 
the PD District, by the GDC, or by state or federal 
law. 

 
The termination of utilities on the premises for a 
period of 180 calendar days is prima facie evidence of 
abandonment and the owner shall have the burden to 
prove that the Land Use has not been abandoned. 

 
 
V. Specific Regulations:   
 

A. Site Plan: The site shall be in general conformance 
with the approved Site Plan labeled Exhibit C. 
 

B. Time Period:  The Specific Use Provision shall have a 
time period of six (6) years. 
 

C. Automobiles For Sale: A maximum number of six (6) 
automobiles shall be available for sale at a time and 
shall be stored inside the building. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 



Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



   
 

 

Z 24-07 
 
 

  

View of the subject site from Easy Street North side of the property 

 
 

 

 

West side of the property Inside the building where vehicles will be stored 

 











GARLANDGARLAND   
  

  
Plan CommissionPlan Commission 4. a. 4. a.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 04/22/2024  
Item Tit le:Item Tit le: DD 24-02 Shana Carter (District 2)
Summary:Summary:
Consideration of the application of Shana CarterShana Carter , requesting approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7, Table 7-7
of the Garland Development Code and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an attached wall sign on a property
zoned Downtown (DT) District, Downtown Historic (DH) sub-district. This property is located at 409 Main Street.
(District 2) (File DD 24-02) 

AttachmentsAttachments
DD 24-02 Shana Carter Report & Attachments
DD 24-02 Shana Carter Responses



 

Planning Report 
File No: DD 24-02/District 2 
Agenda Item: 
Meeting: Plan Commission 
Date: April 22, 2024 
 
 
REQUEST 
Approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7, Table 7-7 of the Garland Development Code 
and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an attached wall sign on a property zoned 
Downtown (DT) District, Downtown Historic (DH) sub-district. 
 
 
LOCATION 
409 Main Street 
 
APPLICANT 
Shana Carter 
 
OWNER 
Robert Smith  
 
BACKGROUND 
The existing building is for “Roach Feed & Seed”. The applicant requests to remove the 
existing awning sign and install a new sign on the wall above the awning. Due to the 
application’s deviation from particular GDC Downtown Signage standards found in Chapter 
7, Table 7-7 regarding attached wall signage, a Major Waiver is required through the public 
hearing process in order for sign permits to be issued. 
 
 
SITE DATA 
The subject site contains approximately 0.74 acres. The overall site has approximately 173 
lineal feet of frontage along Main Street and 173 lineal feet of frontage along State Street.  
 
USE OF PROPERTY UNDER CURRENT ZONING 
The property is zoned within the Downtown Historic (DH) Sub-district of the overall 
Downtown (DT) District. The Downtown Historic (DH) Sub-district allows a variety of mixed 
uses. The applicant will not change the use of the building. The public hearing Major Waiver 
process is triggered due to the size of wall signage request.  
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS  
1. Wall Sign: 
 
The following table summarizes the request: 
 

Development 
Standard 

Required Proposed 

Wall Sign 
 

Per the GDC, maximum size 
is 30 square feet if located 12 
feet or higher above grade. 

The proposed sign will be 
located 14 feet above and the 
proposed size is 72 square 
feet and will be illuminated. 



DD 24-02 
Page 2 of 3 

 
It should be noted the existing 
sign is 72 square feet. 
 
The sign is intended to serve 
as the primary building 
signage. The wall sign would 
be elevated to help with 
visibility.  

 
 
 
2.  The applicant states, “We have chosen to maintain the traditional look of our store front 
sign but are adding a new flare of light and a relocation from the awning to the actual 
building. This should allow for better visibility and blending of our look to the updated views 
of downtown Garland.” 
 
3. The intent of the Downtown (DT) District is to create a pedestrian-oriented area in 
context with the current Downtown. The Downtown (DT) District combines minimum and 
maximum specifications and standards for site layout, building design, and streetscape. One 
of the flexibility mechanisms in the Downtown (DT) District is the option of Major Waivers, 
which allow relief from the standards of the District. 
 
Section 7.30(C) of the GDC states that Major Waivers are material and substantial changes 
to the design standards in the DT District, or changes which may initially appear to be in 
conflict with the goals and intent of this district, including possible standards changes to 
land uses in the Downtown sub-districts. Major Waivers may be approved by the City 
Council, following a recommendation by the Planning Director and the Plan Commission. In 
order to approve a Major Waiver, the City Council findings are listed as follows: 
 

• Meets the general intent of this district; and 
 

• Will result in an improved project which will be an attractive contribution to the   
 

 Downtown District. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Future Land Use Map of the Envision Garland Plan recommends Community Centers for 
the subject property. Community centers are areas with compact development, primarily 
non-residential, serving a collection of neighborhoods. This type of development consists of 
a mix of uses, including retail, services, office use, multi-family residential, and 
entertainment 
 
In addition, the Garland Cultural Arts Master Plan Strategy 5.1 [Foster Relationships with 
the Business Sector] encourages creative signage. Further, it states, “Following the 
exception made for Downtown Garland, develop a signage variance that allows for creative 
signage that provides an opportunity for private businesses to contribute to the visual 
vibrancy of the City.” 
 
 
COMPATIBILITY OF REQUEST WITH SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USES 
The surrounding properties are located in the Downtown (DT) District, particularly in the 
Downtown Historic (DH) Sub-District. These properties are developed with an array of land 



DD 24-02 
Page 3 of 3 

 
uses including retail, personal services, and office uses.  Other existing business signage in 
this area includes awning/canopy signage, wall signs, and freestanding signs.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval of 1) a Major Waiver to Chapter 7, Table 7-7 of the Garland Development Code 
and 2) a Downtown Development Plan to allow an attached wall sign on a property zoned 
Downtown (DT) District, Downtown Historic (DH) sub-district. 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
Location Map 
Renderings 
Photos 
  
CITY COUNCIL DATE: May 21, 2024 
 
 
PREPARED BY:      
Nabiha Ahmed 
Lead Development Planner     
972-205-2453  
nahmed@garlandtx.gov 
 
 
 
REVIEWED BY:      
Will Guerin, AICP 
Director of Planning  
 
 

mailto:nahmed@garlandtx.gov


MAIN ST

W STATE ST

N
 F

IF
TH

 S
T

N
 T

H
IR

D
 S

T

S 
FO

U
R

TH
 S

T

S 
TH

IR
D

 S
TS FIFTH ST

D TD TD TD T

D TD T

S  1 9 - 3 6S  1 9 - 3 6
SS

2 3 - 3 02 3 - 3 0

D TD T

P D  0 8 - 0 7P D  0 8 - 0 7 S  9 1 - 2 7S  9 1 - 2 7

D TD T

D TD T

D TD T
507513

528

575

505

514

409
303

203

307

500

116

401

107

314

200

506520

519

114

504

316

315

301

102

500

509

524

215

301

108

510

108

401

310
400

102

402

375

520

501

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT PLAN  DD 24-02

¯
0 60 120 Feet

1 inch = 102 feet

409 Main Street

INDICATES AREA
OF REQUEST PROPOSED WALL SIGN



1/8” = 1’

DATE:

SCALE:

REVISED:

All Electrical Sign Work to be Performed by Registered &
Licensed Contractor by State Law.  
Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and
Regulation, P.O. Box 12157 Austin, Texas 78711
1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599.
website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints

Registered/Licensed Electrical Contractor # TSCL 18536  

THIS NOTICE REQUIRED BY STATE LAW
JOB:SPECIAL NOTES:

CONCEPTUAL DRAWING
This is an original drawing created by Sign Guy DFW Inc.   
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at 
all times remain the property of Sign Guy DFW Inc. It may  
be used in connection      with the project being planned 
for you by Sign Guy DFW Inc, but not otherwise.  You are  
not authorized to show these drawings to anyone 
outside your organization, nor is it to be reproduced, 
used, copied  or exhibited in any fashion.

PLEASE NOTE!!  UP TO 2 REVISIONS INCLUDED
IN INITIAL DESIGN.  ANY ADDITIONAL CHANGES
WILL INCUR A STANDARD DESIGN CHARGE OF

 HOUR, BILLED IN 1/4 HOUR INCREMENTS.$60
  CHECK ALLPLEASE CAREFULLY PROOFREAD!

SPELLING, PUNCTUATION, PHONE NUMBERS,
SIZES AND COLORS BEFORE APPROVING.
ANY CHANGES MADE AFTER APPROVAL WILL INCUR
ADDITIONAL CHARGES.

11-11-23Roach Feed
409 Main St

Garland,TX 75040

CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE 1-120V/20A DEDICATED CIRCUIT
WITHIN 5’ OF SIGNAGE FOR ELECTRICAL CONNECTION

“ROACH FEED & SEED”
ONE SET  FACE/REVERSE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS MOUNTED ON WIREWAY WITH BLUE ALUMINUM ACM BACKGROUND
WITH BLUE TRANSLUCENT FILM ON POLYCARB BACK
3” BLACK RETURNS
“PURINA LOGOS”
SET OF FACE LIT CHANNEL STYLE LOGO BOXES WITH RED VINYL APPLIED PER LAYOUT
5” RETURNS                     
 1/8” WHITE 7328 ACRYLIC WITH PRINTED GRAPHICS APPLIED, 1” BLACK TRIMCAP,
WHITE LED ILLUMINATED

SECTION

WALL

2” x 12”  WIREWAY

LEDS

REMOTE POWER SUPPLY
IN UL APPROVED CONTAINER

1/8” Brushed Aluminum DIEBOND
BACKGROUND

1” BLACK TRIMCAP

½” SEALTIGHT 

3/8” NON CORROSIVE
LAG BOLT & SHIELD 

Roach Feed & Seed

66.0’

1
8
.0

’

Original = 36” x 24’

FRAME WILL BE NEEDED TO ATTACH TO WALL DESIGNED TO WITHSTAND MINIMUM WIND PRESSURE OF 30 POUNDS PER SQ/FT

1
4
.0

’

Storefront = 66.0’
New Sign SQ FT = 72

No additional Signs on the facade
Sign will not exceed height of facade of building 

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



3/8” = 1’

DATE:

SCALE:

REVISED:

All Electrical Sign Work to be Performed by Registered &
Licensed Contractor by State Law.  
Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and
Regulation, P.O. Box 12157 Austin, Texas 78711
1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599.
website: www.license.state.tx.us/complaints

Registered/Licensed Electrical Contractor # TSCL 18536  

THIS NOTICE REQUIRED BY STATE LAW
JOB:SPECIAL NOTES:

CONCEPTUAL DRAWING
This is an original drawing created by Sign Guy DFW Inc.   
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at 
all times remain the property of Sign Guy DFW Inc. It may  
be used in connection      with the project being planned 
for you by Sign Guy DFW Inc, but not otherwise.  You are  
not authorized to show these drawings to anyone 
outside your organization, nor is it to be reproduced, 
used, copied  or exhibited in any fashion.

PLEASE NOTE!!  UP TO 2 REVISIONS INCLUDED
IN INITIAL DESIGN.  ANY ADDITIONAL CHANGES
WILL INCUR A STANDARD DESIGN CHARGE OF

 HOUR, BILLED IN 1/4 HOUR INCREMENTS.$60
  CHECK ALLPLEASE CAREFULLY PROOFREAD!

SPELLING, PUNCTUATION, PHONE NUMBERS,
SIZES AND COLORS BEFORE APPROVING.
ANY CHANGES MADE AFTER APPROVAL WILL INCUR
ADDITIONAL CHARGES.

11-11-23Roach Feed
409 Main St

Garland,TX 75040

CUSTOMER TO PROVIDE 1-120V/20A DEDICATED CIRCUIT
WITHIN 5’ OF SIGNAGE FOR ELECTRICAL CONNECTION

ONE SET  FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS MOUNTED ON WIREWAY WITH BLUE ALUMINUM ACM BACKGROUND
5” BLACK RETURNS                     
 1/8” WHITE 7328 ACRYLIC WITH PRINTED GRAPHICS APPLIED, 1” BLACK TRIMCAP,
WHITE LED ILLUMINATED

SECTION

WALL

2” x 12”  WIREWAY

LEDS

REMOTE POWER SUPPLY
IN UL APPROVED CONTAINER

1/8” Brushed Aluminum DIEBOND
BACKGROUND

1” BLACK TRIMCAP

½” SEALTIGHT 

3/8” NON CORROSIVE
LAG BOLT & SHIELD 

Roach Feed & Seed3
6
.0

0
”

24.0’

Original = 36” x 24’
Storefront = 66.0’
New Sign SQ FT = 72

Nabiha Ahmed
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



     

 

 

 

 

Looking at the subject property from Main Street 

 

West of subject property  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

North of the subject property 

 

Looking at subject property from State Street 

DD 24-02 












	Agenda
	AI_9392_Plan Commission Minutes for April 8, 2024
	       ATT_April 8, 2024 Plan Commission Minutes
	MINUTES

	AI_9407_P 24-10 Tuckerville Park-Final Plat
	       ATT_P 24-10 Tuckerville Park Final Plat Report and Attachments
	AI_9408_Z 23-08 Triangle Engineering, LLC (District 1)
	       ATT_Z 23-08 Triangle Engineering, LLC Report and Attachments
	PC Exhibits.pdf
	8.5 X 11  Mix Use Restaurant & Retail_ Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan


	8.5 X 11  Mix Use Restaurant & Retail_ Landscape Plan
	Sheets and Views
	L.1


	8.5 X 11  Mix Use Restaurant & Retail_ Building Elevation plan.pdf
	Open Space  Mix Use Restaurant & Retail_ Landscape Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L.1




	       ATT_Z 23-08 Triangle Engineering, LLC Responses
	AI_9409_Z 24-07 Mechu Autos Limited Company (District 6)
	       ATT_Z 24-07 Mechu Autos Limited Company Report and Attachments
	       ATT_Z 24-07 Mechu Autos Limited Company Responses
	AI_9410_DD 24-02 Shana Carter (District 2)
	       ATT_DD 24-02 Shana Carter Report and Attachments
	       ATT_DD 24-02 Shana Carter Responses 

